~ Pecyn dogfennau
— STRONG HERITAGE | STRONG FUTURE

(//4 RHONDDA CYNON TAF

TREFTADAETH GADARN | DYFODOL SICR

\= o

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL RHONDDA CYNON TAF

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Welsh Language Cabinet Steering Group

Bydd cyfarfod o Welsh Language Cabinet Steering Group yn cael ei gynnal Dydd
Mercher, 30 Tachwedd 2016 am 3.00 pm
Committee Room 1, Rhondda Cynon Taf Council Headquarters, Clydach Vale,
CF40 2XX.

Dolen gyswlit: Ms Hannah Williams (Rhif ffon. 01443 424062)

MATERION I'W TRAFOD
Tudalennau.

1. DATGAN BUDDIANT
Derbyn datganiadau o fuddiannau personol gan Gynghorwyr, yn unol &
gofynion C6d Ymddygiad y Cyngor.
Noder:

1. Mae gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan rhif a phwnc yr agendwm mae eu
buddiant yn ymwneud ag ef a mynegi natur y buddiant personol
hwnnw.

2. Lle bo Aelodau'n ymneilltuo o'r cyfarfod o ganlyniad i ddatgelu
buddiant sy'n rhagfarnu, mae rhaid iddyn nhw roi gwybod i'r
Cadeirydd pan fyddan nhw'n gadael.

2. COFNODION

Cadarnhau cofnodion o gyfarfod Grwp Llywio'r Cabinet ar faterion y
Gymraeg a gynhaliwyd ar 10%d Hydref, 2016.

(Tudalennau 3 - 14)



STRATEGAETH HYBU'R GYMRAEG 2016-2021: YMGYNGHORI A'R
FFORWM IAITH

Cyflwyno canlyniadau'r ymgynghoriad &'r Fforwm laith ynghylch
Strategaeth Hybu'r Gymraeg drafft i'r Grwp Llywio.

(Tudalennau 15 - 30)

CYNLLUN STRATEGOL Y GYMRAEG MEWN ADDYSG

Adolygu a chynnig sylwadau ar gopi drafft o Gynllun Strategol y
Gymraeg mewn Addysg 2017-2020 Rhondda Cynon Taf cyn iddo gael
ei ystyried gan y Cabinet ar 15%d Rhagfyr 2016 ac yna'i gyflwyno i
Lywodraeth Cymru erbyn 20%d Rhagfyr 2016.

(Tudalennau 31 - 68)

MATERION BRYS

Trafod unrhyw faterion eraill sydd, yn Ol doethineb y Cadeirydd, yn
faterion brys yng ngoleuni amgylchiadau arbennig.

DYDDIAD Y CYFARFOD NESAF

Nodi dyddiad cyfarfod nesaf Grwp Llywio'r Cabinet ar faterion y
Gymraeg, sef 252" lonawr, 2017.



CYLCHREDIAD: - All Members of the Steering Group, as follows:-
Y CYNGHORWYR

G. Hopkins (Chair)

(Mrs) E. Hanagan (Vice-Chair)
R Bevan

M Webber

C. Davies

SWYDDOGION:

Esther Thomas, Director of Education & Lifelong Learning

Steffan Gealy, Head of Welsh Language Service

Wendy Edwards, Head of Community Learning

Christian Hanagan, Service Director of Cabinet & Public Relations

MENTER IAITH

Einir Sion



Tudalen wag



Agendwm

OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE OF RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL’S WELSH
LANGUAGE CABINET STEERING GROUP

Minutes of the meeting of the Welsh Language Cabinet Steering Group on Monday
10th October, 2016 at 10am at the Council Headquarters, Clydach Vale.

County Borough Councillors in attendance:-
G Hopkins — Chairman
R Bevan (Mrs) M Webber
Officers in attendance
Mrs W Edwards — Head of Community Learning
Mr S Gealy — Service Manger — Welsh Language Services
Ms E Sién - Menter laith
Mr Derek James — Head of Communities & Prosperity
Ms Hannah Williams — Cabinet Business Officer
Others in attendance
James Eul - Translator
Debbie Langford - Translator

Ffion M Parrington - Translator

6 APOLOGIES
Apologies for attendance were received from County Borough Councillors
(Mrs).E Hanagan & C Davies, the Director of Education, E Thomas and the
Secretary to the Cabinet, Mr C Hanagan.

7 WELCOME
The Chairman thanked the Members and Officers for attending the meeting of
the Welsh Language Cabinet Steering Group and took the opportunity to
welcome staff of the Welsh Language Translation Unit, who would be sitting in
on the meeting.

8 DECLARATION OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest made pertaining to the agenda.

Tudalen 5



9

MINUTES
The minutes of the 215t July 2016 were approved as an accurate reflection of
the meeting subject to the following change:-
e To note that further discussions evolved around potentially extending
provision for Welsh Medium Schools

10 WELSH LANGUAGE STANDARDS APPEAL: DECISION OF THE WELSH

11

LANGUAGE COMMISSIONER

The Head of Community Learning provided the Steering Group with a brief
update on the Welsh Language Standards Appeal, referring them to the letter
provided to the Chief Executive on behalf of the Welsh Language
Commissioner. The officer advised that an extension had been granted in
respect of 5 out of the 14 standards appealed, with services that provide the
first point of contact within the authority, such as libraries and receptions
(apart from the 8 main office reception areas), being extended to March 2017.
It was advised that the deadline for the Council’s corporate social media
account was extended to March 2017 but the Council’s other social media
accounts would have an extra six months to be made bilingual.

One Member queried the amount of resources currently on offer and whether
the authority would have enough time to comply with the standards. The Head
of Community Learning advised that although the extensions are greatly
appreciated, the time scales remain a challenge, putting a great amount of
pressure on the Welsh Language Service Unit. It was explained that an audit
was currently underway to map the Welsh Language learners and speakers
throughout the authority’s staff. This would provide managers at all levels with
the information required to up skill those who are willing, or to advertise future
posts with the correct information. For example, if a receptionist post was
required in the future, managers would be able to advertise that a basic
knowledge of the language would be essential, which would allow for the
correct candidates and a higher level of applications.

The Chair took the opportunity to thank the Head of Community Learning and
the Welsh Language Service Unit Service Manager for their ongoing hard
work and perseverance.

COUNCIL’S WELSH LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN UPDATE

The Head of Community Learning provided the Group with a verbal update in
respect of the Council’'s compliance strategy. It was explained that the Welsh
Language Chief Officer Group would continue to meet on a termly basis
where updates would be provided with regard to the Council’s position. The
officer advised the Steering Group that identifying the level of Welsh
Language skills among the staff was the current priority and that in the last six
months, over 400 frontline staff and managers had been briefed on the

Tudalen 6



requirements with training provided to address the standards. The officer
explained that although this was a positive step in promoting the message, it
had raised the pressure on translation staff.

The Members expressed concern over the work load for staff and questioned
the future capacity. The Welsh Language Service Unit Service Manager
commented that in order to meet deadlines, there was a need to prioritise and
maximise work allowance where possible. It was explained that external
sources had been used in the past but due to the increased work load of other
local authorities, quick turnovers were difficult. It was agreed that providing
service areas with basic translation information would help them grow and
alleviate the work load from the Welsh Language Service Unit. An example of
this was the Council’s leisure services, where basic templates were provided
on the Council’s internal website for them to utilise and develop where
appropriate.

The Chair concluded that RCT were fully supportive and remained committed
to promoting and facilitating the use of the Welsh Language. It was stressed
that although the standards were a challenge for the authority, they must be
embraced as a positive drive forward.

12 WELSH LANGUAGE STANDARDS CONSULTATION REPORT

The Head of Community Learning provided a report informing the Welsh
Language Steering Group of the results of the consultation undertaken with
residents on the Welsh Language Standards. Members were referred to
section 4 of the report where the outcomes of the consultation were identified.
The officer spoke positively of the consultation, commenting that the
information provided by residents would be beneficial in improving and
promoting the Welsh Language within RCT.

Overall, Members were pleased with the report outcomes but commented that
the information was not reflective of the population as a whole as only a select
few individuals participated. It was recommended that the consultation
process remain a continuous input throughout the 5 year strategy, with stalls
being set up in the future to engage with a wider range of residents. It was
added that through ongoing consultation, there would be an opportunity to
celebrate successes, promote new provision and ask for further input.

Discussions moved onto the issue of the Welsh Language provision in the
Council’s leisure services. Members agreed that to provide this service, staff
would need to be managed in a more efficient way, remembering that parental
choice must be considered. For example, Welsh speaking staff could be
made available for those children who wish to have their lessons taught in
Welsh and the same with English speaking staff. Members queried whether

Tudalen 7



bilingual teaching could be introduced to provide more efficient use of staff
time but it was advised that this was a specialist skill which should be further
developed in the long term plan.

Following further discussions, it was RESOLVED to:-
e Note the contents of the report
e Continue the consultation process to gain further information and
opinions from a greater range of residents

13 WELSH LANGUAGE SERVICES WITH TACKLING POVERTY IN
RHONDDA CYNON TAF
The Chair welcomed the Head of Communities & Prosperity to the meeting
who provided the Group with a summary of findings and recommendations
following a research report into Welsh Language and bilingual Services
delivered as part of the Council’s tackling poverty programme.

The officer advised Members that as part of the Council’s approach to tackling
poverty and the need to plan proactively for the implementation of the Welsh
Language Standards, Menter laith were commissioned to undertake a
research report. The aim of the research was to:

e Examine existing Welsh Language and bilingual services provided by the
three tacking poverty programmes: Communities First, Flying Start and
Families First;

e |dentify opportunities to build on Welsh Language and bilingual services
through these programmes, taking into account the requirements
introduced by the Welsh Language Standards;

e Provide recommendations that can help inform the authority’s strategic
planning and delivery processes as the Standards are implemented.

Members were pleased to see work being undertaken to improve bilingual
services as part of the Tackling Poverty programme. Queries were raised in
respect of the strategic links between Communities First and schools, with
Members being assured that provisions were in place to ensure all staff are
trained in the Welsh Language.

Discussions focussed around the link between social housing and schools,
with Members agreeing that this would be vital in identifying the families in
need before they enter schools. The officer advised that the infrastructure was
currently underway and would benefit both staff and families alike.

The Group requested clarity on the strategy in place for children who learn
and practice the Welsh Language at school but lack support from their
families at home. The Head of Community Learning recognised the need to
provide parents with the basic skills in order to help their children. It was
explained that family learning programmes were facilitated in schools but due
to funding, the Adult Education Service was no longer in a position to deliver

Tudalen 8



this. One Member added that the practical matters need to be considered
such as session times in order to fully utilise staff’'s availability.

It was concluded that an action plan would be formulated in partnership with
Menter laith, in order to confidently progress the steps in place.

14 WELSH LANGUAGE STRATEGY 2016 — 2021
The Head of Community Learning presented to the Steering Group, the draft
Five Year Strategy for the promotion and facilitation of the Welsh Language in
Rhondda Cynon Taf produced by Sbectrwm. It was explained that the
Members would have the opportunity to amend and approve the document
before it formally being submitted to Cabinet.

Members spoke positively on the balanced level of ambition provided within
the strategy, commenting that the targets would be a challenge but didn’t
seem entirely unreachable.

One Member referred to page 141 of the strategy where a table of the number
of Welsh speakers in each local community was displayed, commenting that a
more detailed breakdown of each town would be beneficial.

Members agreed that it would be important to send the Draft Strategy on to
the Welsh Language Forum and partners for their feedback before formally
submitting to Cabinet, ensuring that all organisations are aware of the
demands and potential future implications.

It was RESOLVED to:-

e Amend the community name on page 14 of the Strategy from
‘Pendyrys’ to ‘Tylorstown’

e Provide a more detailed breakdown of the Welsh speakers in each
area

e Pass the report onto the Fforwm laith and Partners for their
observations

e Reconvene in November to discuss any amendments the Fforwm laith
and Partners may have had

15 COMPLAINTS AND LIVE INVESTIGATIONS
The Head of Community Learning provided the group with a verbal update in
respect of recent complaints and ongoing investigations.

e One complaint was received with regard to online payments for school
dinners and capacity available to provide a Welsh option. Members
were advised that the issue had been resolved with the option to pay
bilingually now available online.

Tudalen 9



e A letter had been received from the Welsh Language Commissioner,
querying the previous issue of the Council’s swimming pool lessons
being provided in Welsh as well as in English. It was advised that the
leisure service was currently looking into ways of resolving this issue
with concerns being raised over staff confidence levels when speaking
the language and the cost. It was explained to Members that it
currently cost more for families to receive the lessons taught in Welsh
as the pool is hired by the Urdd, whereas English schemes fall under
the Council’s Leisure for Life programme. Members agreed that this
was unacceptable and expressed the importance of being non-
discriminatory to Welsh Language speakers.

16 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

With the agreement of the Chairman, the next meeting of the Welsh
Language Steering Group will take place in November, 2016.

This meeting closed at 11:45am Clir G Hopkins

Chairman.

Tudalen 10



CYFARFOD SWYDDOGOL GRWP LLYWIO'R CABINET AR FATERION Y
GYMRAEG CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF

Cofnodion cyfarfod o Grwp Llywio'r Cabinet ar faterion y Gymraeg, fore Mawrth
10fed Hydref 2016, 10am, Pencadlys y Cyngor, Cwm Clydach.

Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol oedd yn bresennol:-
G Hopkins — Cadeirydd
R Bevan (Mrs) M Webber
Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol
Mrs W Edwards — Pennaeth Addysg yn y Gymuned
Mr S Gealy — Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Cymraeg
Ms E Sién — Menter laith
Mr Derek James - Pennaeth Cymunedau a Ffyniant
Mrs H Williams — Swyddog Busnes y Cabinet
Eraill oedd yn bresennol
James Eul - Cyfieithydd
Deborah Langford - Cyfieithydd

Ffion M Parrington - Cyfieithydd

6 YMDDIHEURIADAU

Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau oddi wrth Gynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol y Cyng
(Mrs) E.Hanagan a C Davies, y Cyfarwyddwr Addysg, E Thomas ac oddi wrth

yr Ysgrifennydd i'r Cabinet, Mr C Hanagan.

7 CROESO

Diolchodd y Cadeirydd i'r Aelodau a'r Swyddogion am fynychu cyfarfod Grwp
Llywio'r Cabinet ar faterion y Gymraeg a chroesawu cyfieithwyr Uned

Gwasanaethau Cymraeg y Cyngor a fydd yn arsylwi.

8 DATGAN BUDDIANT
Doedd dim datganiadau o fuddiant yn ymwneud a'r agenda.
9 COFNODION

Tudalen 11



Cymeradwywyd cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 21 Gorffennaf, 2016 yn
gofnodion cywir o'r cyfarfod yn dilyn y newid canlynol:
e Nodwyd bod trafodaethau pellach ar y posibilrwydd o ehangu'r
ddarpariaeth ar gyfer ysgolion cyfrwng Cymraeg.

10 APEL YNGLYN A SAFONAU'R GYMRAEG: PENDERFYNIAD

11

COMISIYNYDD Y GYMRAEG

Rhoddodd Pennaeth Addysg yn y Gymuned ddiweddariad byr ar yr apél
ynglyn & Safonau'r Gymraeg, gan gyfeirio'r Grwp at lythyr Comisiynydd y
Gymraeg at y Prif Weithredwr. Dywedodd y swyddog bod estyniadau wedi
cael eu caniatau mewn perthynas & 5 allan o'r 14 safon a oedd yn destun
apél, gyda'r rhai a oedd yn effeithio ar wasanaethau sy'n bwyntiau cyswillt
cyntaf yn yr awdurdod, megis llyfrgelloedd a derbynfeydd, (ar wahan i
dderbynfeydd yr 8 prif swyddfa), yn cael eu hymestyn i fis Mawrth 2017.
Cynghorwyd mai'r dyddiad cydymffurfio ar gyfer prif gyfrifon cyfryngau
cymdeithasol y Cyngor oedd Mawrth 2017 a byddai cyfrifon cyfryngau
cymdeithasol eraill yn dod o dan y safonau chwe mis yn ddiweddarach.

Holodd un Aelod am yr adnoddau ar hyn o bryd ac a fyddai gan yr awdurdod
ddigon o amser i gydymffurfio &'r safonau. Dywedodd Pennaeth Addysg yn y
Gymuned er ein bod ni'n gwerthfawrogi'r estyniadau, byddai'r amserlenni'n
parhau'n her gan roi llawer o bwysau ar yr Uned Gwasanaethau Cymraeg.
Eglurwyd bod arolwg ar y gweill ar hyn o bryd i fapio siaradwyr Cymraeg a
dysgwyr ymhlith staff y Cyngor. Byddai hyn yn rhoi'r gwybodaeth berthnasol i
reolwyr o ran gwella sgiliau'r rheiny sy'n hapus i wneud hynny, neu i
hysbysebu swyddi'r dyfodol gyda'r wybodaeth gywir. Er enghraifft, o fod yr
angen i benodi swyddog derbynfa yn codi, byddai rheolwyr yn gallu
hysbysebu y byddai medrau sylfaenol o ran y Gymraeg yn hanfodol, a
fyddai'n caniatau targedu'r ymgeiswyr priodol a nifer uwch o geisiadau.

Cymerodd y Cadeirydd y cyfle i ddiolch i Bennaeth Addysg yn y Gymuned ac
i'r Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Cymraeg am eu gwaith caled a'u dyfalbarhad.

DIWEDDARIAD AR GYNLLUN GWEITHREDU'R CYNGOR O RAN Y
GYMRAEG

Rhoddodd Pennaeth Addysg yn y Gymuned ddiweddariad ar lafar i'r Aelodau
ynghylch cynllun gweithredu'r Cyngor o ran Safonau'r Gymraeg. Eglurwyd
byddai'r Prif Swyddogion yn parhau i gyfarfod bob tymor er mwyn iddyn nhw
ddarparu diweddariadau ar sefyllfa'r Cyngor o ran cydymffurfio. Dywedodd y
swyddog fod asesu sgiliau Cymraeg staff y Cyngor yn flaenoriaeth a dros y
chwe mis diwethaf, mae dros 400 o staff rheng flaen a rheolwyr wedi
mynychu sesiynau gwybodaeth a hyfforddiant ar beth ydy'r disgwyliadau o ran
y Safonau. Eglurodd y swyddog, er bod hyn yn gam cadarnhaol i hyrwyddo'r
neges, mae'r pwysau ar y staff cyfieithu wedi cynyddu eto.

Tudalen 12



Mynegodd yr Aelodau eu pryder ynghylch y llwyth gwaith a holwyd am y
capasiti yn y dyfodol. Dywedodd Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Cymraeg er mwyn
bodloni amserlenni, roedd rhaid blaenoriaethu gwaith a manteisio i'r eithaf ary
capasiti presennol lle bo hynny'n bosibl. Eglurwyd bod ffynonellau allanol wedi
bod yn gymorth yn y gorffennol. Ond oherwydd Illwyth gwaith cynyddol o
awdurdodau lleol eraill, roedd sicrhau trosiant cyflym yn anodd. Cytunwyd y
byddai rhoi templedi o gyfieithiadau sylfaenol i wasanaethau yn help i leddfu
llwyth gwaith yr Uned Gwasanaethau Cymraeg. Nodwyd bod gwasanaethau
hamdden y Cyngor wedi derbyn templedi sylfaenol iddyn nhw eu defnyddio
a'u datblygu lle bo'n briodol.

Roedd y Cadeirydd am nodi bod RhCT yn gwbl gefnogol o'r Gymraeg ac wedi
ymrwymo i hyrwyddo a hwyluso'r defnydd ohoni.  Pwysleisiwyd er bod y
safonau yn her i'r awdurdod, rhaid eu croesawu yn gam cadarnhaol ymlaen.

12 SAFONAU'R GYMRAEG - ADRODDIAD YMGYNGHORI
Rhoddodd Pennaeth Addysg yn y Gymuned adroddiad am ganlyniadau'r
ymgynghoriad a gynhaliwyd gyda thrigolion ar y Safonau laith. Cyfeiriwyd yr
Aelodau at adran 4 yr adroddiad lle nodwyd canlyniadau'r ymgynghoriad.
Siaradodd y swyddog yn gadarnhaol am yr ymgynghoriad, gan ddweud y
byddai gwybodaeth gan drigolion yn fuddiol o ran gwella a hyrwyddo'r
Gymraeg yn Rhondda Cynon Taf.

Yn gyffredinol, mae'r Aelodau yn falch o ganlyniadau'r adroddiad ond nodwyd
nad oedd yr wybodaeth yn adlewyrchu'r boblogaeth yn gyffredinol gan mai
dim ond ychydig o unigolion cymerodd ran. Argymhellwyd bod mewnbwn
parhaus drwy gydol y strategaeth 5 mlynedd, gyda stondinau'n cael ei sefydlu
yn y dyfodol i ymgysylltu ag amrywiaeth ehangach o drigolion yn ystod
unrhyw gyfnod ymgynghori. Ychwanegwyd trwy ymgynghori parhaus, byddai
cyfle i ddathlu llwyddiannau, hyrwyddo darpariaethau newydd a gofyn am
fewnbwn pellach.

Aeth y trafodaethau ymlaen i fater y Gymraeg yng ngwasanaethau hamdden
y Cyngor. Cytunodd yr Aelodau er mwyn darparu'r gwasanaeth hwn, byddai
rheoli staff mewn modd mwy effeithlon, gan gofio bod rhaid ystyried dewis
rhieni. Er enghraifft, gallai staff sy'n siarad Cymraeg gynnig gwersi i'r plant
hynny sy'n dymuno cael eu gwersi yn y Gymraeg. Gofynnodd yr Aelodau a
fyddai modd cyflwyno gwersi dwyieithog er mwyn defnyddio amser staff yn
fwy effeithlon. Dywedwyd bod hyn sgil arbenigol i'w ddatblygu yn y tymor hir.

Yn dilyn trafod, PENDERFYNWYD
e Nodi cynnwys yr Adroddiad

Tudalen 13



e Parhau a'r broses ymgynghori i gael rhagor o wybodaeth a safbwyntiau
gan amrywiaeth ehangach o drigolion

13 GWASANAETHAU IAITH GYMRAEG O FEWN RHAGLENNI TRECHU
TLODI YN RHONDDA CYNON TAF
Croesawodd y Cadeirydd Bennaeth Cymunedau a Ffyniant i'r cyfarfod.
Rhoddwyd crynodeb o ganfyddiadau ac argymhellion yn dilyn adroddiad
ymchwil ar y Gymraeg a gwasanaethau dwyieithog yn rhan o raglenni trechu
tlodi'r Cyngor.

Dywedodd y swyddog wrth yr Aelodau yn rhan o agwedd y Cyngor tuag at
drechu tlodi a'r angen i gynllunio'n rhagweithiol ar gyfer gweithredu'r Safonau
laith, comisiynwyd Menter laith i gynnal adroddiad ymchwil. Amcan yr ymchwil
oedd:

e Edrych ar wasanaethau Cymraeg a dwyieithog presennol y tair rhaglen
tlodi trechu: Cymunedau yn Gyntaf, Dechrau'n Deg a Theuluoedd yn
Gyntaf;

e Nodi cyfleoedd i adeiladu ar y gwasanaethau hynny trwy'r rhaglenni hyn,
gan gymryd i ystyriaeth y gofynion a gyflwynwyd gan y Safonau laith;

e Darparu argymhellion er mwyn llywio cynlluniau strategol a phrosesau
darparu gwasanaethau'r Cyngor wrth i'r Safonau gael eu gweithredu.

Roedd yr Aelodau'n falch o weld gwaith er mwyn gwella gwasanaethau
dwyieithog yn rhan o'r rhaglen trechu tlodi. Codwyd ymholiadau mewn
perthynas & chysylltiadau strategol rhwng Cymunedau yn Gyntaf ac ysgolion,
gyda'r Aelodau yn cael sicrwydd bod darpariaethau ar waith i sicrhau bod pob
aelod o staff wedi'u hyfforddi yn y Gymraeg.

Canolbwyntiodd trafodaethau ar y cyswllt rhwng tai cymdeithasol ac ysgolion,
gydag Aelodau yn cytuno y byddai hyn yn hanfodol i bennu teuluoedd mewn
angen cyn iddynt ddechrau'r ysgol. Dywedodd y swyddog fod y seilwaith ar y
gweill yn barod a byddai o fudd i staff a theuluoedd fel ei gilydd.

Gofynnodd y Grwp am eglurder ar y strategaeth ar waith ar gyfer plant sy'n
dysgu ac arfer y Gymraeg yn yr ysgol ond bod diffyg cymorth gan eu
teuluoedd. Cydnabu Pennaeth Addysg yn y Gymuned yr angen i roi'r sgiliau
sylfaenol i rieni er mwyn helpu eu plant. Eglurwyd bod rhaglenni dysgu gyda'r
teulu wedi bod mewn ysgolion ond oherwydd y sefylifa ariannol, dydy'r
gwasanaeth Addysg i Oedolion ddim mewn sefyllfa i barhau a'r ddarpariaeth.
Ychwanegodd un Aelod fod angen ystyried materion ymarferol, megis
amseroedd sesiynau, er mwyn manteisio'n llawn ar y staff sydd ar gael.

Daethpwyd i'r casgliad y byddai cynllun gweithredu yn cael ei baratoi mewn

partneriaeth & Menter laith, er mwyn sicrhau cynnydd yn y camau gweithredu
sydd ar waith.

Tudalen 14



14 YMGYNGHORIAD STRATEGAETH Y GYMRAEG 2016-2021
Cyflwynodd Pennaeth Addysg yn y Gymuned y Strategaeth Pum Mlynedd
(Drafft) gan gwmni Sbectrwm ar gyfer hybu a hwyluso'r Gymraeg yn Rhondda
Cynon Taf. Esboniwyd byddai'r Aelodau yn cael cyfle i ddiwygio a
chymeradwyo'r ddogfen cyn iddi gael ei chyflwyno yn ffurfiol i'r Cabinet.

Siaradodd aelodau yn gadarnhaol am vy lefel gytbwys o uchelgais yn y
strategaeth, gan ddweud byddai'r targedau yn her ond heb fod allan o
gyrraedd.

Cyfeiriodd un Aelod at dudalen 141 o'r strategaeth a'r tabl sy'n dangos nifer y
siaradwyr Cymraeg ym mhob cymuned leol. Dywedodd y byddai
dadansoddiad mwy manwl o bob tref yn fuddiol.

Cytunodd yr Aelodau y byddai'n bwysig i anfon y strategaeth ddrafft at y
Fforwm laith a phartneriaid eraill am eu hadborth cyn ei chyflwyno i'r Cabinet,
gan sicrhau bod pob sefydliad yn ymwybodol o'r gofynion a'r goblygiadau
posibl yn y dyfodol.

PENDERFYNWYD:

e Newid ‘Pendyrys’ i ‘Tylorstown’ ar dudalen 14 o'r strategaeth

e Darparu dadansoddiad mwy manwl| o siaradwyr Cymraeg ym mhob
ardal

e Anfon yr adroddiad at y Fforwm laith a phartneriaid eraill am eu
sylwadau

e Ailymgynnull ym mis Tachwedd i drafod unrhyw newidiadau yn sgil
trafodaethau gan y Fforwm laith a phartneriaid eraill

15 CWYNION ac Ymchwiliadau Byw
Rhoddodd Pennaeth Addysg yn y Gymuned ddiweddariad ar lafar mewn
perthynas a chwynion diweddar ac ymchwiliadau byw.

e Derbyniwyd un gwyn o ran taliadau ar-lein ar gyfer cinio ysgol a'r ffaith
doedd dim modd gwneud hynny yn y Gymraeg. Hysbyswyd yr Aelodau
bod y mater wedi'i ddatrys gyda'r opsiwn i dalu'n ddwyieithog bellach ar
gael ar-lein.

e Derbyniwyd llythyr oddi wrth Gomisiynydd y Gymraeg yn cwestiynu'r
mater blaenorol o ran gwersi nofio yn cael eu darparu yn Gymraeg a'r
Saesneg. Mae'r gwasanaeth hamdden yn edrych ar ffyrdd o ddatrys y
mater ar hyn o bryd ond bod pryderon ynghylch lefelau hyder staff o
ran siarad yr iaith a'r gost. Esboniwyd i'r Aelodau ei fod yn costio mwy i
deuluoedd gael y gwersi yn y Gymraeg gan mai'r Urdd sy'n eu cynnal.
Mae'r gwersi nofio Saesneg am ddim ac yn dod o dan raglen Hamdden

Tudalen 15



am Oes y Cyngor. Cytunodd yr Aelodau fod hyn yn annerbyniol a'i fod yn
bwysig i beidio & cham-wahaniaethu yn erbyn siaradwyr Cymraeg.

16 DYDDIAD y cyfarfod nesaf

Gyda chytundeb y Cadeirydd, nodwyd byddai cyfarfod nesaf Grwp Llywio'r
Cabinet ar faterion y Gymraeg ym mis Tachwedd, 2016.

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 11.45am Y
Cynghorydd G Hopkins

Cadeirydd.

Tudalen 16



STRONG HERITAGE | STRONG FUTURE
/ RHONDDA CYNON TAF
TREFTADAETH GADARN

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
WELSH LANGUAGE CABINET STEERING GROUP
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION AND LIFELONG LEARNING

Authors: Wendy Edwards, Head of Community Learning (01443 744111)
Steffan Gealy, Service Manager — Welsh Language (01443 744079)

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN WITH THE FFORWM IAITH ON THE DRAFT
WELSH LANGUAGE PROMOTION STRATEGY

1. Purpose of the Report

1.1 The purpose of the report is to provide the Committee with the results of the
consultation undertaken with the Fforwm laith on the draft Welsh Language
Promotion Strategy.

2. Recommendations

It is recommended that the Welsh Language Cabinet Steering Group:
2.1 Consider the content of the report;
2.2 Discuss the feedback provided by Fforwm laith;

2.3 Decide whether to accept the recommendations made by Fforwm laith in
respect of the draft strategy prior to referring the draft strategy for
consideration by Cabinet.

3. Background

3.1 The Council is required by standard 145 of the Compliance Notice issued
under section 44 of Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011 to develop a 5
Year Strategy to promote and facilitate the use of the Welsh language in the
county borough and to publish the strategy on the Council’s website by 30"
October 2016. This strategy must include:

. A target (in terms of the percentage of speakers in the county) for increasing
or maintaining the number of Welsh speakers in the county by the end of the
5 year period;

. Statement setting out how the Council intends to reach that target.

Tudalen 17



3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

STRONG HERITAGE | STRONG FUTURE
/ RHONDDA CYNON TAF
TREFTADAETH GADARN

The strategy must be reviewed and a revised version placed on the Council
website within 5 years of its publication.

Since the issuing of the Compliance Notice on 30" September 2015 (as
amended in September 2016), the Welsh Government has developed, and
consulted on its own draft strategy A million Welsh speakers by 2050. If this
strategy is approved by Welsh Government in its current form, Councils will
need to identify challenging targets in order to contribute to the ambitious
vision of 1 million Welsh speakers by 2050. The national context needs to be
considered when considering the Council’s own strategy for the promotion
and facilitation of the Welsh Language.

At a meeting held on 10" October, 2016 the Committee decided to refer the
draft Welsh Language Promotion Strategy to the county’s Fforwm laith as the
strategy in its current form identifies targets for their member organisations as
well as targets that specifically relate to the Council. As such it was felt that
each organisation should have an opportunity to identify whether the targets
assigned to them were realistic or whether additional support would be
required in order to achieve them.

Fforwm laith feedback and recommendations

A meeting of Fforwm laith took place on 4t November, 2016 where the only
topics for consideration were the draft Welsh Language Promotion Strategy
and the Welsh in Education Strategic Plan (WESP). The full Fforwm laith
feedback can be seen at Appendix 1.

Due to the integral nature of the above documents it was recognised that
targets set in the WESP need to be consistent with targets and actions
relating to education and early years provision identified in the Welsh
Language Promotion Strategy if the strategy is to achieve its aim of increasing
the number of Welsh speakers in the county borough over the next five years
and beyond.

In general although Fforwm laith members welcomed the fact that a draft
strategy had been developed, there was concern that in its current format the
strategy placed responsibility on other organisations for achievement of many
of the targets whereas the responsibility for the implementation of the
strategy, from a legal perspective, lies entirely with the Council. It was also
noted that whereas the Council would be accountable to the Welsh Language
Commissioner for the achievement of the targets outlined in the strategy, it
would be unable to influence the performance of partners unless it had a
Service Level Agreement with these organisations for the delivery (and

Tudalen 18



4.4

4.5

4.6

STRONG HERITAGE | STRONG FUTURE
/ RHONDDA CYNON TAF
TREFTADAETH GADARN

funding) of specific targets especially those that were over and above what
they are currently funded to deliver.

An in-depth discussion took place between members and it was
recommended that the strategy should be split into two parts in order to
identify areas of responsibility and accountability:

Part 1 should identify what the Council is responsible for delivering and/or
facilitating;

Part 2 should identify what other organisations are already funded to deliver
and what targets they are required to meet under their current contracts.

Any gaps in provision that are evident and which need to be addressed in
order to achieve the overall target set in respect of the increase in the number
of Welsh speakers within the next 5 years, will need to be considered, and a
decision taken by appropriate Council services as to whether they will need to
commission external partners to address them.

Members of Fforwm laith identified their readiness to work with the Council to
achieve the targets set in the draft strategy but noted that a lack of capacity
was an issue for all of them.

Conclusion

Members of Fforwm laith recognise that they have an important role to play in
the development of the Welsh language in the county borough. Most of the
member organisations have been involved in this work over many decades
and have an excellent track record for provision of Welsh language services.
However, the members were concerned that the draft strategy appeared to
place a responsibility on them that exceeded their remit and capacity and
would also potentially place the Council in a precarious position of having to
report on outcomes over which they had no control.

The recommendations highlighted above are designed to clarify the
responsibilities of the Council for implementation of the Welsh Language
Promotion Strategy while recognising the contribution that can be made by
Fforwm laith members to the overall outcome under their current funding
regimes. It should also make it easier for the Council to identify any shortfall in
provision that needs to be addressed if the overall aim of increasing the
percentage of Welsh speakers in the county borough is to be achieved over
the next 5 years.

Appendix 1 Full Fforwm laith feedback

Tudalen 19



Tudalen wag



STRONG HERITAGE | STRONG FUTURE
/ RHONDDA CYNON TAF
TREFTADAETH GADARN

CYNGOR BWRDESITREF SIOL RHONDDA CYNON TAF
GRWP LLYWRIO’R CABINET AT FATEIRON Y GYMRAEG
ADRODDIAD CYFARWYDDWR ADDSYG A DYSGU GYDOL OES

Awduron:  Wendy Edwards, Pennaeth Addysg yn y Gymuned (01443 744111)
Steffan Gealy, Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Cymraeg (01443 744079)

YMGYNGHORIAD AELODAU’R FFORWM IAITH O RAN STRATEGAETH
HYBU’'R GYMRAEG CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF

1. Diben yr adroddiad

1.1 Diben yr adroddiad yw rhoi'r manylion i'r Pwyllgor am ganlyniadau'r
ymgynghoriad gydag aelodau'r Fforwm laith o ran Strategaeth Hybu'r
Gymraeg.

2. Agymhellion

Dyma'r argymhellion i Aelodau o’r Pwyligor
2.1 Pwyso a mesur cynnwys yr adroddiad;
2.2 Trafod adborth a ddarparwyd gan Fforwm laith;
2.3 Penderfynu a ddylid derbyn argymhellion y Fforwm laith o ran y strategaeth

ddrafft cyn cyfeirio'r strategaeth drafft i'w ystyried gan y Cabinet.

3. Cefnidr

3.1 Mae'n ofynnol i'r Cyngor, o dan safon 145 ei Hysbysiad Cydymffurfio a
gyhoeddwyd o dan Adran 44 Mesur y Gymraeg (Cymru) 2011 i baratoi
Strategaeth 5 Mlynedd i hybu a hwyluso'r defnydd o'r Gymraeg yn y
fwrdeistref sirol ac i gyhoeddi'r strategaeth ar y wefan y Cyngor erbyn 30 an
Hydref 2016. Rhaid i'r strategaeth gynnwys:

Tudalen 21



3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

STRONG HERITAGE | STRONG FUTURE
/ RHONDDA CYNON TAF
TREFTADAETH GADARN

targed (yn nhermau canran y siaradwyr yn y sir) ar gyfer cynyddu neu gynnal
nifer y siaradwyr Cymraeg yn eich ardal erbyn diwedd y cyfnod o 5 mlynedd o
dan sylw, a

Datganiad sy’n esbonio sut yr ydych yn bwriadu cyrraedd y targed hwnnw.

Rhaid i'r Cyngor adolygu'r strategaeth a chyhoeddi fersiwn ddiwygiedig ohoni
ar ei wefan o fewn 5 mlynedd i ddyddiad cyhoeddi'r strategaeth.

Ers cyhoeddi'r Hysbysiad Cydymffurfio ar 30 2" Medi 2015 (fel y'i diwygiwyd
ym mis Medi 2016), mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi datblygu, ac yn
ymgynghori ar ei strategaeth ddrafft ei hun Miliwn o siaradwyr Cymraeg
erbyn 2050. Os yw'r strategaeth hon yn cael ei chymeradwyo gan
Lywodraeth Cymru yn ei ffurf bresennol, bydd gofyn i Gynghorau nodi
targedau heriol er mwyn cyfrannu at y weledigaeth uchelgeisiol o feithrin
miliwn o siaradwyr Cymraeg erbyn 2050. Rhaid ystyried y cyd-destun
cenedlaethol wrth i'r Cyngor ystyried ei strategaeth ei hun ar gyfer hybu a
hwyluso'r Gymraeg yn Rhondda Cynon Taf.

Mewn cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 10 4 Hydref 2016 penderfynodd y Pwyllgor i
gyflwyno'r Strategaeth Hybu gerbron Fforwm laith y sir gan ei bod yn nodi
targedau ar gyfer y sefydliadau sy'n aelodau o'r Fforwn yn ogystal a
thargedau sy'n benodol i'r Cyngor. Fel y cyfryw, teimlwyd y dylai pob sefydliad
gael y cyfle i nodi a yw'r targedau a bennwyd ar eu cyfer yn realistig neu a
fyddai angen cymorth ychwanegol er mwyn eu cyflawni.

Adborth ac Argymhelion y Fforwm laith

Cynhaliwyd cyfarfod o'r Fforwm laith ar 4 ¥dd Tachwedd 2016. Yr unig bynciau
dan hystyriaeth oedd y Strategaeth Hybu drafft a'r Cynllun Strategol y
Gymraeg mewn Addysg. Mae adborth llawn Cadeirydd y Fforwm laith yn
Atodiad 1.

Yn sgil natur annatod y dogfennau uchod cydnabuwyd y dylai targedau'r
Cynllun Strategol y Gymraeg mewn Addysg fod yn gyson &'r targedau a'r
camau gweithredu sy'n ymwneud a darpariaeth addysg a blynyddoedd cynnar
y Strategaeth Hybu os yw'r strategaeth honno am gyflawni ei nod o gynyddu
nifer y siaradwyr Cymraeg yn y fwrdeistref sirol dros y pum mlynedd nesaf a
thu hwnt.

Tudalen 22



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

5.1

STRONG HERITAGE | STRONG FUTURE
/ RHONDDA CYNON TAF
TREFTADAETH GADARN

Yn gyffredinol, er bod aelodau o'r Fforwm laith yn croesawu'r ffaith bod y
strategaeth ddrafft wedi'i pharatoi, roedd pryder bod y strategaeth ar ei ffurf
bresennol gosod cyfrifoldeb ar sefydliadau eraill ar gyfer cyflawni nifer o'r
targedau tra bod y cyfrifoldeb am weithredu'r strategaeth, o safbwynt
cyfreithiol, yn gorwedd yn gyfan gwbl gyda'r Cyngor. Nodwyd hefyd, tra
byddai'r Cyngor yn atebol i'r Comisiynydd laith am gyflawni'r targedau a
amlinellir yn y strategaeth, fyddai'r Cyngor ddim yn gallu dylanwadu ar
berfformiad partneriaid oni bai ei fod wedi tynnu Cytundeb Lefel Gwasanaeth
gyda'r sefydliadau ar gyfer darparu (a chyllido) targedau penodol, yn enwedig
y rhai sy'n ychwanegol at yr hyn y maen nhw'n cael eu hariannu ar hyn o bryd
i'w cyflenwi.

Cynhaliwyd trafodaeth fanwl rhwng aelodau ac argymhellwyd y dylai'r
strategaeth gael ei rhannu'n ddwy ran er mwyn pennu meysydd amiwg o ran
cyfrifoldeb ac atebolrwydd

Dylai rhan 1 nodi beth mae'r Cyngor yn gyfrifol am ei ddarparu a / neu'i
hwyluso;
Dylai Rhan 2 nodi pa sefydliadau eraill sydd eisoes yn cael eu hariannu i
ddarparu a pha dargedau y mae'n ofynnol iddynt fwrw o dan eu contractau
cyfredol.

Bydd angen ystyried mynd it afael ag unrhyw fylchau amlwg yn vy
ddarpariaeth er mwyn cyrraedd y targed cyffredinol a bennwyd o ran cynyddu
nifer y siaradwyr Cymraeg o fewn y 5 mlynedd nesaf a bod gwasanaethau
priodol o du'r Cyngor yn dod i benderfyniad ar gomisiynu partneriaid allanol i
lenwi'r bylchau hynny.

Nododd aelodau'r Fforwm laith eu parodrwydd i weithio gyda'r Cyngor i fwrw
targedau'r strategaeth ddrafft ond nodwyd bod diffyg capasiti yn fater i bawb.

Casgliad

Mae'r Fforwm laith yn cydnabod bod swyddogaeth bwysig iawn gyda nhw o
ran datblygu'r Gymraeg yn y fwrdeistref sirol. Mae'r rhan fwyaf o'r sefydliadau
sy'n aelodau wedi bod yn rhan o'r gwaith yma am ddegawdau ac mae hanes
rhagorol gyda nhw o ran darparu gwasanaethau Cymraeg. Fodd bynnag,
roedd yr aelodau yn bryderus bod y strategaeth ddrafft yn ymddangos ei bod
yn gosod cyfrifoldeb arnyn nhw sy'n mynd y tu hwnt i'w cylch gorchwyl a'u
gallu a byddai hyn hefyd yn bosibl yn rhoi'r Cyngor mewn sefyllfa fregus o
orfod adrodd ar ganlyniadau tu hwnt ei reolaeth.

Tudalen 23



> STRONG HERITAGE | STRONG FUTURE
(/ RHONDDA CYNON TAF

Q_\ llllllllllllll IADARN | DYFODOL SICR
[

5.2  Mae'r argymhellion a amlygwyd uchod wedi'u cynllunio i egluro cyfrifoldebau'r
Cyngor o ran gweithredu'r Strategaeth Hybu a chydnabod cyfraniad aelodau'r
Fforwm laith at y deilliannau cyffredinol o dan eu cyfundrefnau cyllido
presennol. Dylai'r argymhellion hefyd wneud pethau'n haws i'r Cyngor o ran
nodi unrhyw ddiffyg yn y ddarpariaeth o ran y nod cyffredinol o gynyddu
canran y siaradwyr Cymraeg yn y fwrdeistref sirol dros y 5 mlynedd nesaf.

Atodiad 1 Adborth llawn Cadeirydd y Fforwm laith

Tudalen 24



Mae'r Gymraeg yn perthyn i bawb
The Welsh language belongs to all of us

Rhondda CynonTaf

TRANSLATION

Rhondda Cynon Taf’s Fforwm laith response to Rhondda Cynon Taf
County Borough Council’s Welsh Language Promotion Strategy

A draft version of Rhondda Cynon Taf’s Welsh Language Promotion Strategy was received in
October 2016 in accordance with Welsh Language Standards 145 and 146.

The Forum’s view was that it is a comprehensive strategy and it has the potential to be far-
reaching. The document was carefully considered and there was an opportunity for input
and observations. The responses are divided into the headings and requirements below

1. Target
2. Education
3. Action Plan

Detailed observations can be found under each headline as noted above.
1. Target

An ambitious but achievable target must be set to ensure a comprehensive and consistent
action to tie-in with Welsh Government’s target of achieving a million Welsh Speakers by
2050.

A comprehensive target is noted to increase the percentage of Welsh speakers in Rhondda
Cynon Taf by 3.7% within the next 5 years, in order to raise the percentage from 12.3%
(2011 census) to 15% (2021 census). Based on 2011 population figures, this reflects an
increase of 6,054 Welsh speakers.

To achieve this, specific groups need to be targeted, as is noted in the action plan. It is
proposed that far-reaching targets should be set as part of:

1.1.  The Education Strategy in order to increase the numbers in Welsh medium
education (see education heading)

1.2.  Youth /Young People. Currently there is a decrease of about 10% who speak Welsh
between young people at school age and young adults (about 2,000 people). This
group should be specifically targeted to ensure that investment in Welsh medium
education is successful in terms of language use post education.

1.3.  Transferring the language at home. Put plans in place which would ensure more

Welsh speakers in the long term.
01443407570
www.menteriaith.cymru
o menterrhondda.cynontaf
o @menteriaithRhCT

Rhif elusen / charity no: 1053135
B,
Arenni Cefnogwyd g.m.
{’?ﬁ" Lywochacth Cir Y Loteri Genedlaethol
2 ‘ Supported by
The National Lottery”®

dellén.2b

A

%




Mae'r Gymraeg yn perthyn i bawb
The Welsh language belongs to all of us

Rhondda CynonTaf

1.4.  Adult Education. Ensure that Welsh lessons for adults and skills development
opportunities are widely available with the intention of increasing the numbers of
adults who are confident in using their Welsh.

1.5.  Activities, services and events for all ages, especially children and young people in
order to improve their ability and nurture their enthusiasm to use their Welsh in
social situations.

We believe that the necessary headings to achieve this work are incorporated in the action
plan, although clarity is needed regarding responsibilities for accomplishing the work.

2. Education

We believe that clarity is needed between the promotion strategy and the education
strategy and that targets noted in the education strategy should be included in this
document under the education heading. The strategy focuses on implementing plans in
partnership with schools and beyond school boundaries. The current targets for growth in
education are not new; rather they only re-affirm current actions. Information from the
education strategy should first be sought in order to add to these targets.

Both strategies should work simultaneously in terms of sharing information where
appropriate and intertwine to ensure an increase in both numbers and percentage of Welsh
speakers in the County Borough.

Some points regarding the information and the targets set were also raised:

2.1 A need to be more strategic and plan new schools to ensure that Welsh schools are
within reasonable reach of everyone and respond to the change in emphasis within
government in terms of creating demand rather than responding to demand.

2.2 The numbers of children who are in education and who are in schools in total need
to be noted, i.e. on p23 and 24, the numbers who are in statutory education in RCT
Primary schools and the capacity of the schools are noted, however these figures do
not reflect their true capacity, as the numbers do not include non-statutory
(Nursery). .

2.3 The advantages of Welsh medium education should be promoted and
communicated at all levels — to the public and amongst Council officers.

01443407570
www.menteriaith.cymru
o menterrhondda.cynontaf
o @menteriaithRhCT

Rhif elusen / charity no: 1053135

jennir gan Cefnogwyd gan o~
{’?ﬁf m‘mﬁﬂ-mm Y Loteri Genedlaethol 5
A ‘ Supported by ﬁ
The National Lottery”

N




Mae'r Gymraeg yn perthyn i bawb
The Welsh language belongs to all of us

Rhonddagynorlgégssential that there is progression through the statutory stages of education and
within post 16 education and beyond. The offer to pupils must be attractive and the
same academic and vocational options must be made available in both languages.
These progression routes should be promoted to school pupils so they understand
the opportunities to continue with Welsh medium education in further and higher
education.

2.5 Related to the point above, career pathways are essential as a way of underlying the
important of Welsh as a skill in the workplace. This should be part of the WESP in
recognising schools’ responsibilities to seek work experience opportunities, promote
Welsh as a skill for employment.

2.6 Information needs to be shared between the Education Strategy and the promotion
strategy in relation to early years education, social clubs and schemes for school pupils.

3. Action Plan

This document is the Promotion Strategy for Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council.
We believe that the heading ‘responsibility’ in the action plan is misleading. There are a
number of actions within the plan which are additional to the current remit of external
organisations. We believe that only Council actions should be in this plan along with
consideration regarding the possibility of creating agreements/contracts with external
organisations where relevant in order to undertake this work. A chart of Welsh partners’
current targets operating within the County Borough could be created, although this should
only be for information purposes rather than as part of Council performance.

01443407570
www.menteriaith.cymru
o menterrhondda.cynontaf
o @menteriaithRhCT

Rhif elusen / charity no: 1053135
B,
Arenni Cefnogwyd g.m.
{’?f? Lywochacth Cir Y Loteri Genedlaethol
2 ‘ Supported by
The National Lottery”®

dell@nmes

A

%




Tudalen wag



Mae'r Gymraeg yn perthyn i bawb
The Welsh language belongs to all of us

Rhondda CynonTaf

Ymateb FForwm laith Rhondda Cynon Taf i strategaeth hybu'r
Gymraeg Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Rhondda Cynon Taf

Croeswyd drafft mis Hydref 2016 o strategaeth hybu’r Gymraeg Rhondda Cynon Taf yn unol
a safonau’r Gymraeg 145 ac 146.

Cred y fforwm oedd ei fod yn strategaeth gynhwysfawr a’i fod yn meddu ar y potensial o fod
yn bell gyrhaeddol. Trafodwyd y ddogfen yn fanwl gan groesawi mewnbwn a sylwadau a
gellir rhannu’r ymatebion yma o fewn y penawdau a’r gofynion isod:

1. Targed
2. Addysg
3. Cynllun gweithredu

Ymhelaethwn ar y sylwadau fesul pennawd fel y nodir uchod
1. Targed

Mae angen gosod targed uchelgeisiol ond cyrhaeddadwy er mwyn sicrhau gweithrediad
cynhwysfawr a chyson i gyd fynd a tharged LLywodraeth Cymru o greu miliwn o siaradwyr
Cymraeg erbyn 2050.

Cynigir darged cynhwysfawr o dyfu canran y siaradwyr Cymraeg o fewn Rhondda Cynon Taf
0 3.7% ymhen y 5 mlynedd nesaf er mwyn codi’r canran o 12.3% (cyfrifiad 2011) i 15%
(cyfrifiad 2021). Yn seiliedig ar niferoedd poblogaeth 2011 golyga hyn dwf 0 6,054 o
siaradwyr Cymraeg.

Er mwyn cyrraedd y nod hwn, dylid targedu carfannau penodol fel sydd yn cael ei nodi yny
cynllun gweithredol. Cynigir y dylid gosod targedau pell gyrhaeddol o fewn y:

1.1.  Strategaeth Addysg er mwyn codi’r niferoedd sy’'n derbyn addysg Gymraeg (gweler
bennad addysg)

1.2. leuenctid / oedolion ifanc. Yn bresennol gwelir gwymp o oddeutu 10% sy’n siarad
Cymraeg rhwng ieuenctid oed Ysgol ac oedolion ifanc (tua 2,000 o bobl). Dylid
targedu’r griwp yma’n ddwys er mwyn sicrhau bod buddsoddiad addysg Gymraeg yn
dwyn ffrwyth defnydd laith wedi i’r cyfnod addysg ddod i ben.

1.3.  Trosglwyddiad laith yn y cartref. Gweithredu cynlluniau fyddai’n sicrhau mwy o
siaradwyr Cymraeg hir dymor

01443407570
www.menteriaith.cymru
o menterrhondda.cynontaf
o @menteriaithRhCT

Rhif elusen / charity no: 1053135

fernir gan I Cefnogwyd gan
{’?gf? f’,‘:ﬂnmﬁmmm @ Y Loteri Genedlaethol
Supported by
dafén.29 The National Lottery”

A

%




Mae'r Gymraeg yn perthyn i bawb
The Welsh language belongs to all of us

Rhondda CynonTaf

1.4. Addysg Oedolion. Sicrhau argaeledd eang i wersi Cymraeg i oedolion a datblygu
sgiliau o fewn y gweithlu er mwyn codi’r niferoedd o oedolion sy’n hyderus |
ddefnyddio’r Gymraeg

1.5. Gweithgareddau, digwyddiadau a gwasanaethau i bob oed, yn enwedig plant a phobl
ifanc er mwyn tyfu eu gallu a’u brwdfrydedd i ddefnyddio’r Gymraeg yn
gymdeithasol

Credir bod y penawdau angenrheidiol i gyflawni’r gwaith hwn o fewn y cynllun gweithredu
er bod angen eglurder ynglyn a chyfrifoldebau cyflawni’r gwaith

2. Addysg

Credir bod angen eglurder rhwng y strategaeth hybu a’r strategaeth addysg ac y dylid
cynnwys targedau’r strategaeth addysg yn y ddogfen hon o dan y pennawd addysg. Mae’r
strategaeth yn canolbwyntio ar weithredu cynlluniau mewn partneriaeth ag ysgolion acy tu
hwnt i furiau Ysgol. Nid yw’r targedau twf addysg sydd wedi eu nodi ar hyn o bryd yn rai
newydd ond yn datgan cynlluniau sydd eisioes yn bodoli. Dylid aros am wybodaeth o’r
Strategaeth addysg er mwyn ychwanegu at y targedau yma.

Dylai'r ddwy strategaeth fynd law yn llaw gan rannu gwybodaeth lle bo’n briodol a
chydblethu er mwyn sicrhau twf mewn niferoedd a chanran siaradwyr Cymraeg y Sir.

Codwyd rhai pwyntiau ynglyn &’r wybodaeth a’r targedau oedd wedi eu gosod:

2.1 Dylid bod yn fwy strategol a chynllunio ysgolion newydd i sicrhau bod ysgolion
Cymraeg o fewn cyrraedd rhesymol i bawb ac ymateb I'r newid pwyslais o fewn y
Llywodraeth o greu’r galw yn hytach nag ymateb iddo

2.2 Mae angen dangos niferoedd plant sydd mewn addysg ac o fewn muriau yr ysgolion
yn gyfan gwbl. h.y. ar dudalennau 23 a 24 nodir niferoedd mewn addysg statudol o
fewn ysgolion Cynradd y Sir a chapsiti’r ysgolion hynny ond nid yw’r ffigyrau yma’n
adlewyrchu gwir gapasiti’r ysgolion hynny am nad yw’r niferoedd mewn addysg
anstatudol (Meithrin) yn cael eu cynnwys. Mae hyn hefyd yn wir am yr ysgolion

cyfun gyda myfyrwyr 6l 16 (tud. 25). Mae angen creu trydedd golofn sy’n nodi’r niferoedd
yma.

2.3 Dylid sicrhau bod manteision addysg Gymraeg yn cael eu hyrwyddo a’u marchnata ar
bob lefel. I'r cyhoedd ac hefyd i swyddogion y Cyngor.
01443407570
www.menteriaith.cymru

Omenterrhondda.cynontaf
o @menteriaithRhCT

Rhif elusen / charity no: 1053135

jennir gan ) Cefnogwyd gan o~
{’?ﬁf lmﬂﬂﬂrﬁmmm & Y Loteri Genedlaethol I
A ‘ Supported by ﬁ
W3 e ) The National Lottery”




Mae'r Gymraeg yn perthyn i bawb
The Welsh language belongs to all of us

Rhondda CynonTaf

2.4 Mae’n hanfodol bod dilyniant ar hyd y cyfnodau addysg statudol ac i fewn i addysg

ol- 16 a thu hwnt. Mae’n rhaid bod y cynnig i ddisgyblion yn ddeniadol, a bod yr un
opsiynau academaidd a galwedigaethol ar gael yn y ddwy iaith. Dylid sicrhau bod y
llwybrau dilyniant hyn yn cael eu hyrwyddo i ddisgyblion ysgol fel eu bod yn deall y
cyfleoedd i barhau i dderbyn addysg Gymraeg mewn addysg bellach ac uwch.

2.5 Yn gysylltiedig a’r pwynt uchod, mae llwybrau gyrfaol yn hollbwysig fel ffordd o
danlinellu pwysigrwydd y Gymraeg fel sgil yn y gweithle. Dylai hyn fod yn rhan o’r
WESP gan adnabod y cyfrifoldeb ar ysgolion ac asiantaethau eraill i sicrhau cyfleoedd
profiad gwaith, hyrwyddo’r Gymraeg fel sgil cyflogadwyedd.

2.6 Mae angen rhannu’r wybodaeth rhwng y Strategaeth Addysg a’r Strategaeth hybu
wrth drafod addysg blynyddoedd cynnar, clybiau a chynlluniau cymdeithasol ar
gyfer disgyblion Ysgol.

3. Cynllun gweithredu

Strategaeth hybu ar gyfer Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Rhondda Cynon Taf yw’r ddogfen hon.
Credwn bod y pennawd ‘cyfrifoldeb’ o fewn y cynllun gweithredu yn gamarweiniol. Mae
nifer o’r gweithrediadau o fewn y cynllun yn rhai ychwanegol i gylch gweithredu presennol
mudiadau allanol. Credwn yn dylid sicrhau mai gweithrediadau’r Cyngor yn unig sydd yny
cynllun gan ystyried posibilrwydd o greu cytundebau gan fudiadau allanol lle bo’n
berthnasol er mwyn cyflawni’r gwaith. Gellid hefyd greu siart dargedau presennol
partneriaid Cymraeg sy’n gweithredu o fewn y Sir, ond siart er gwybodaeth fyddai honno,
nid un y gellid ei gynnwys fel cyflawniad y Cyngor.

01443407570
www.menteriaith.cymru
o menterrhondda.cynontaf
o @menteriaithRhCT

Rhif elusen / charity no: 1053135

fernir gan I Cefnogwyd gan
{’?g? i‘;‘:“...:,iu.qm @ Y Loteri Genedlaethol
Supported by
dafén.ad The National Lottery”

A

%




Tudalen wag



i STROMNG HERITAGE | STRONG FUTURE
(//A RHONDDA CYNON TAF
Q_\ TREFTADAETH GADARN | DYFODOL SICR

— ks

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
WELSH LANGUAGE CABINET STEERING GROUP
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION AND LIFELONG LEARNING

Author: Heledd Morgan, Public Services Partnerships Manager (Tel: 01443 680527)

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide the Welsh Language Steering Group with
the opportunity to review and comment on the draft Welsh in Education Strategic
Plan (WESP) 2017-2020 as part of the consultation on the plan and prior to its
consideration by the Cabinet on the 151" December 2016 and submission to Welsh
Government by 20t December 2016.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1. It is recommended that the Welsh Language Cabinet Steering Group note and
discuss the draft objectives contained within the WESP.

3. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 The draft WESP has been prepared according to revised guidance issued by Welsh
Government in mid-August 2016. Timelines set out in the guidance outline that the
consultation period should run between the 4t October and the 291" November, with
the WESP being submitted by the 20" December to Welsh Government.

3.2 In Rhondda Cynon Taf, the WESP has been prepared in consultation with key
internal and external stakeholders, with a formal consultation period running
between Monday, 3 October and Monday, 28™" November.

3.3  This allows for the WESP Strategic Group, comprising of key officers and partners,
to meet and approve the document on Wednesday, 7t December, prior to Cabinet
approval on the 15" December and submission to Welsh Government by the
statutory deadline.

Tudalen 33



4,

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

ii.

jii.
iv.

g STROMNG HERITAGE | STRONG FUTURE
(//A RHONDDA CYNON TAF

Q_\ TREFTADAETH GADARN | DYFODOL SICR
— ki

BACKGROUND

The School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013 placed a duty on Local
Authorities to consult, produce and review three year plans that provide the strategic
direction for the planning and delivery of Welsh medium and Welsh language
education in the Authority. The Act set out that the plans should be reviewed
annually.

This year, Welsh Government have acted on feedback from local authorities, the
publication of the national Children, Young People and Education Committee’s
report into the effectiveness of WESPs and the wider context of the Welsh
Government’s strategy for the Welsh language. As such, new guidance (under
section 87 of the School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act) was issued to
Local Authorities in August 2016 on the necessary arrangements to complete
WESPs covering the period 2017-2020. The aim of the guidance is to provide a
more meaningful plan for Local Authorities and their partners to deliver together, in
the context of changing national legislation and introduction of Welsh Language
Standards.

Although the revised guidance aims to assist Local Authorities in producing a more
succinct and manageable WESP, the statute remains in that its main aims are to:
Reflect locally on the Welsh Government policies and strategies relating to the
Welsh language, including the Welsh Medium Education Strategy (2010);

Provide an overview of the current Welsh medium estate through illustrating the
current situation locally, outlining activities, demonstrating improvement and
challenges;

Be a manageable and useful plan to the Local Authority, schools, Elected Members
and external organisations providing childcare / early years provision, youth
services, further education, higher education, adult education etc. to act upon
together; and

Demonstrate clear progress over three year periods in each Local Authority and
Consortia area towards achieving Welsh Medium Education Strategy targets.

As such, the guidance for completing WESPs continues to be based around the five
outcomes of the Welsh Medium Education Strategy 2010 and requests that Local
Authorities set their own challenging local targets with respect of these:

Welsh Medium Education Strategy outcomes:

More seven year old children being taught through the medium of Welsh as a
percentage of the Year 2 cohort;

More learners continuing to improve their language skills on transfer from primary
school to secondary school;

More learners studying for qualifications through the medium of Welsh;

More learners aged 16-19 years old studying Welsh and subjects through the
medium of Welsh; and

More learners with improved skills in Welsh.

Tudalen 34




g STROMNG HERITAGE | STRONG FUTURE
(//A RHONDDA CYNON TAF

Q_\ TREFTADAETH GADARN | DYFODOL SICR
— ki

In addition, Welsh Government also ask that Local Authorities seek to address
through their WESP:

vi.  Welsh medium provision for learners with additional learning needs; and

vii.  Workforce planning / continuing professional development for Education Authority
staff.

5. RCT WESP 2017-2020

5.1 It follows that the draft WESP for Rhondda Cynon Taf is set around these seven
outcomes; related data and local targets relating to the achievement of these
outcomes. Each outcome is underpinned by up to four objectives and a supporting
statement, providing the current position and rationale for the objectives.

5.2 As in previous years, Welsh Government have requested that Local Authorities and
their partners provide data to add context and background information. The data is
provided at Appendix | of the WESP, but is also referred to in the body of the plan.

5.3 Welsh Government guidance states that draft WESPs must be consulted upon with
a list of stakeholders, set out in regulation 9 of the WESP statutory guidance, for a
period of at least eight weeks. In RCT, an early draft of the WESP was circulated to
these stakeholders and a number of other interested parties, in order to
collaboratively produce the WESP with those that will be part of its delivery.

5.4 The draft WESP is also produced to be complementary to the draft RCT Welsh
Language Promotion Strategy 2016-21, which provides an over-arching framework
and action plan for promoting the Welsh language in Rhondda Cynon Taf and
contributing towards the Welsh Government target of one million Welsh speakers by
2050.

5.5 Many of the objectives and targets within the WESP directly read across to the
ambitions within the Welsh Language Promotion Strategy 2016-21. As with the
Promotion Strategy 2016-21, the WESP will require the support of partners and
members of the community to be successful and meet its aims.

6. NEXT STEPS

6.1 The WESP has been co-ordinated centrally but contributed to by a number of
stakeholders. Many of the comments and observations received during the formal
consultation period have, therefore, already been incorporated into the draft before
the Group today. However, it is likely that further changes will be made following the
closing consultation on the 28" November and the WESP Strategic Group meeting
on the 7t December.

Tudalen 35


http://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/WelshLanguageCabinetSteeringGroup/2016/10/10/Reports/AgendaItem7WelshLanguageStrategy20162021.pdf
http://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/WelshLanguageCabinetSteeringGroup/2016/10/10/Reports/AgendaItem7WelshLanguageStrategy20162021.pdf

i STROMNG HERITAGE | STRONG FUTURE
(//A RHONDDA CYNON TAF
Q_\ TREFTADAETH GADARN | DYFODOL SICR

— ks

6.2

6.3

6.4

7.1

8.1

8.2

9.1

10.

10.1.

10.2

An updated version of the WESP, comprising comments and observations following
consultation and the Steering Group meeting on the 7" December will be presented
to Cabinet on the 15" December, prior to submission to Welsh Government for
approval by the 20t December.

The Ministers are required to respond to the submitted WESP by either approving
the plan; approving the plan with modifications; or rejecting the plan and requesting

the LA co-ordinate the preparation of another one by the end of January 2017.

WESPs are expected to be implemented from 1st April 2017, with the plan being
published by 1st June 2017.

EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS

The WESP seeks to promote equality of opportunity between people who wish to
access Welsh medium education and those who access English medium education.
Therefore, as an over-arching plan, it promotes equality of opportunity. However,
continued due regard will need to be exercised to the equality duties of the Local
Authority and its partners in implementing the plan.

CONSULTATION

As stated above, the WESP is currently out to formal consultation and has been
produced alongside internal and external stakeholders.

Consultation feedback has also been utilised from the consultation on the Welsh
Language Standards, which led to production of the Promotion of the Welsh
Language Strategy 2016-21; and the recent national study undertaken by Nico and
Menter laith, regarding the usage of Welsh across Wales.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Not at this time, but implementation of the WESP will require allocation of Local
Authority and partner resources.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS OR LEGISLATION CONSIDERED

The Schools and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013;

Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 — in relation to a Wales of vibrant
culture and thriving Welsh language; a healthier Wales and a prosperous Wales —
as referenced in the WESP introduction and vision statement.

Tudalen 36




g STROMNG HERITAGE | STRONG FUTURE
(//A RHONDDA CYNON TAF

2__\ TREFTADAETH GADARN | DYFODOL SICR
- ki

11. LINKS TO THE COUNCIL’'S CORPORATE PLAN / OTHER CORPORATE
PRIORITIES

11.1 As set out in the introduction of the draft WESP 2017-2020, in ‘The Way Ahead:
Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council’s Corporate Plan (2016-20’), the Chief
Executive and Leader have set out the ambition that:

“‘Rhondda Cynon Taf’s schools will be the amongst the best in the country, and with
all children achieving the best they can.”

This ambition applies to all schools in the County Borough, with a target that by
2020, every school will be amongst the best in the country and the attainment of
children will continue to exceed Welsh Government benchmarks, with the progress
of disadvantaged pupils accelerated.

The Council believes in the educational value of individuals being proficient in both

English and Welsh and that the ability to use Welsh as well as English language
skills can be a significant advantage for young people seeking work.

12. CONCLUSION

12.1 Although the WESP continues to be in draft prior to Cabinet on the 15" December
2016, the Welsh Language Cabinet Steering Group are asked to note the objectives
and the draft plan.

Tudalen 37



Tudalen wag



v i STRONG HERITAGE | STRONG FUTURE
/ RHONDDA CYNON TAF
/ TREFTADAETH GADARN \ DYFODOL SICR
\= a

DRAFT
WELSH IN EDUCATION
STRATEGIC PLAN

2017 - 2020

Contact: Esther Thomas
Interim Director

Education & Lifelong Learning
01443 744002
esther.k.thomas@rctcbc.gov.uk

Tudalen 39


mailto:esther.k.thomas@rctcbc.gov.uk

Section 1: Our vision and aim for Welsh medium education

1. Please state your local authority’s vision, goal and objectives for Welsh medium
education over the next three years. Please refer to section 19 in the guidance for what
you need to include in this section.

Vision:

In ‘The Way Ahead: Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council’s Corporate Plan (2016-20’),
the Chief Executive and Leader have set out the ambition that:
“‘Rhondda Cynon Taf’s schools will be the amongst the best in the country, and with all children
achieving the best they can.”

This ambition applies to all schools in the County Borough, with a target that by 2020, every
school will be amongst the best in the country and the attainment of children will continue to
exceed Welsh Government benchmarks, with the progress of disadvantaged pupils accelerated.

The Council believes in the educational value of individuals being proficient in both English and
Welsh and that the ability to use Welsh as well as English language skills can be a significant
advantage for young people seeking work. In practice, this means that the Council seeks to
ensure that Welsh language provision is of the highest quality and seeks to maintain the
consistent focus on raising standards in learning Welsh language skills so that all pupils, in
English or Welsh medium education, develop their bi-lingual skills.

In setting this vision, the Council is seeking to contribute to the seven national well-being goals
within the Well-being of Future Generations Act, including a prosperous Wales through
contributing to children and young people’s education in school and providing opportunities for
them to progress to employment, training and further / higher education in the language of their
choice. Ensuring that children and young people have the qualifications and opportunities open
to them to secure good employment contributes to a healthier Wales, as having a job or being
in education / training has is good for mental and physical health.

A particular focus for the Council is in increasing equality and reducing disadvantage; good
quality education is key in enabling future generations to achieve the best they can and
therefore, work towards a more equal Wales where people can fulfil their potential no matter
where they come from or their background. The Welsh Government policy statement, ‘Rewriting
the future: Raising ambition and attainment in Welsh schools”, provides a national framework
for reducing disadvantage. As Rhondda Cynon Taf had the third highest levels of children in low
income families (24.7% in 2013), the Local Authority have placed raising levels of aspiration at
the centre of their corporate vision. The RCT ‘Generating Wealth Board’ provides the strategic
direction and approach to the Communities First, Families First, Flying Start and ESF
Communities for work and Inspire to Work programmes, providing an over-arching governance
forum for tackling poverty in RCT.

In line with Professor Donaldson’s review of curriculum and assessment? and the draft Welsh

" Welsh Government (2014) ‘Rewriting the Future: raising ambition and attainment in Welsh schools.’:
http://gov.wales/docs/dcells/publications/140616-rewriting-the-future-raising-ambition-and-attainment-in-welsh-
schools-en.pdf

2 Donaldson, Professor G. (2015) “Successful Futures: independent review of curriculum and assessment
arrangements in Wales.” Welsh Government:
https://hwbplus.wales.gov.uk/schools/6714052/Documents/Donaldson%20Report.pd

Tudalen 40



http://gov.wales/docs/dcells/publications/140616-rewriting-the-future-raising-ambition-and-attainment-in-welsh-schools-en.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/dcells/publications/140616-rewriting-the-future-raising-ambition-and-attainment-in-welsh-schools-en.pdf
https://hwbplus.wales.gov.uk/schools/6714052/Documents/Donaldson%20Report.pd
http://gov.wales/consultations/welshlanguage/welsh-language-strategy-consultation/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/docs/dcells/publications/140616-rewriting-the-future-raising-ambition-and-attainment-in-welsh-schools-en.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/dcells/publications/140616-rewriting-the-future-raising-ambition-and-attainment-in-welsh-schools-en.pdf
https://hwbplus.wales.gov.uk/schools/6714052/Documents/Donaldson%20Report.pd

Government Welsh Language Strategy3, the Council recognises that education plays an
important role in increasing the number of Welsh speakers in Rhondda Cynon Taf and across
Wales. In a County Borough where many children and young people come from non-Welsh
speaking households, it is vital that school not only provides them with the qualifications needed
but the confidence to use Welsh outside of school and in real-life situations.

Draft Welsh Language Promotion Strateqy 2016-21:

Although education is a vital way of promoting the use of the Welsh language, it is only a part of
the strategy in growing Welsh speakers that see the value of the language, use it socially and
professionally. With particular focus on working towards the national target of one million Welsh
speakers by 2050, Rhondda Cynon Taf Council is ensuring that the Welsh language is
promoted and grown in the County.

Rhondda Cynon Taf Council have published the draft strategy for promoting the Welsh
language, with regard to the Welsh Language (Wales) Measure and the introduction of Welsh
Language Standards, after its consideration at Council on the 10t October 2016. The strategy
and the WESP must be considered alongside each other, as a joint force in increasing the
number of Welsh speakers in Rhondda Cynon Taf now and for future generations.

The draft five-year strategy sets out how the organisations in Rhondda Cynon Taf should work
together with a set of common policy aims, including:

Expanding Welsh-medium education from pre-school to post-16.

Improve language transmission in the home.

Increase the number of adults learning Welsh.

Extend opportunities for children, young people and families to use Welsh in the community
and in leisure activities.

e Expand the use of Welsh in the workplace.

The latest Census showed that there has been an increase in children aged 3-4 years old able
to speak Welsh, from 16.7% in 2001 to 20.3% in 2011. A similar increase was true for 20-44
year olds, from 8.9% to 11.8% between 2001 and 2011. This is a positive sign that the Council
intends to work with others to build upon over the coming years. The expansion of Welsh
medium education and the assurance of its quality is a vital component of this, enabling people
to live their lives through Welsh and pass this on to future generations. This contributes to
fostering our vibrant culture and enabling the Welsh language to thrive in Wales.

Objectives:

The WESP has been co-ordinated by Local Authority officers but contributed to by a range of
partners and stakeholders. The objectives contained within the WESP 2017-2020 reflect a
collaborative vision for growing the number of Welsh speakers in Rhondda Cynon Taf for the
long-term future, using the data and contextual information of the Local Authority, the
headteachers and partners on the WESP Strategic Group and those that attend the ‘Fforwm
laith’. As such, many objectives are also included in the draft Welsh Language Promotion
Strategy 2016-2021. The Council has a role to play in facilitating the delivery of these objectives
but it cannot be done without the support of schools, partner organisations and community
members.

The Council has a focus to continue investment in improving school buildings and facilities, to
ensure that the County Borough’s pupils have the learning environment fit for the 21st century;

3 Welsh Government (2016) Draft Welsh Language Strategy — out for consultation until Oct 2016:
http://gov.wales/consultations/welshlanguage/welsh-language-strategy-consultation/?lang=en

Tudalen 41


http://gov.wales/consultations/welshlanguage/welsh-language-strategy-consultation/?lang=en
http://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/WelshLanguageCabinetSteeringGroup/2016/10/10/Reports/AgendaItem7WelshLanguageStrategy20162021.pdf
http://gov.wales/consultations/welshlanguage/welsh-language-strategy-consultation/?lang=en

continue to work in partnership with all schools and the Central South Consortium to raise
standards, in particular in literacy and numeracy; and close the achievement gap between
disadvantaged pupils and their peers. The focus for the Council will be on improving the quality
of leadership and teaching through effective school to school support. There are several other
objectives within the WESP that the Council will need to collaborate on, but will need to be led
by Menter laith, Coleg y Cymoedd, yr Urdd, Flying Start and early years’ providers etc. to be
successful.

Up to four objectives are provided under each of the outcomes in the WESP 2017-2020, with
recognition of the data, targets and context to each related issue. Supplementary data is
provided in Appendix I.

The role of the ‘Fforwm laith’ Rhondda Cynon Taf:
Fforwm laith Rhondda Cynon Taf is run by Menter laith. The Fforwm has been engaged in the
production of this WESP. The Fforwm’s aim is as follows:

“To be a voice of conscience and justice for the language within the County. Our shared and
united voice will respond to linguistic matters which arise and remind public bodies and those
funded through public funding of their commitment to the language. We will inform, advise and
promote the advantages of bilingualism and the Welsh language with businesses, individuals
and organisations. Through our actions we will strive to ensure fairness and equal rights for the
Welsh language within Rhondda Cynon Taf.”

The Fforwm has an ongoing role in working collaboratively with the local authority to challenge
and support development of opportunities to grow the linguistic abilities of children and young
people. This includes the informal experiences at home, within pre-school education, community
settings, youth activities, which are vital alongside formal education to promote the Welsh
language.

Approval of the draft WESP:
Following consultation with a range of stakeholders, Rhondda Cynon Taf Senior Leadership
Team will consider the WESP before it is put before the Cabinet on the 15t December 2016.

2. Local authorities have a statutory duty under Section 10 of the Learner Travel Measure
(Wales) 2008 to promote access to education and training through the medium of Welsh.
Please provide a statement regarding the accessibility of Welsh-medium provision in
your local authority in relation to home to school transport. Please highlight any
challenges and/or areas of good practice through collaboration.

Statutory duty:

There is a statutory duty placed upon the local authority (LA) to provide learners with free transport
to their nearest suitable school if they reside beyond safe “walking distance” to that school. The term
suitable school applies to the catchment area English, Welsh or dual language mainstream school or
special school/class as appropriate. The law relating to safe “walking distance” is defined as two
miles for learners of compulsory school age receiving primary education and three miles for learners
of compulsory school age receiving secondary education.

Discretionary powers:

Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council has exercised the discretionary powers afforded to it
under the provisions of the Measure to make a more generous provision to learners as set out
below:

e The eligibility criterion for walking distance for learners receiving compulsory primary
education at their nearest suitable school has been set at 172 miles, instead of 2 miles as
required by the Measure.

e Free transport to their nearest suitable school, where places are available, is provided to

Tudalen 42




children who meet the 174 mile eligibility criterion from the start of the Foundation Phase (the
start of the school term after their third birthday), rather than from the start of compulsory
education (the start of the school term after their fifth birthday) as required by the Measure.

e The eligibility criterion for walking distance for learners receiving compulsory secondary
education at their nearest suitable school has been set at 2 miles instead of 3 miles as
required by the Measure.

e Free transport is provided to post 16 learners who meet the 2 mile eligibility criterion for two
years after the end of compulsory education, rather than until the end of compulsory
education (the last Friday in June of the school year in which a learner reaches the age of 16)
as required by the Measure. This provision applies to full time attendance at the nearest
school or college to the learner's home at which the approved course of study that they wish
to pursue is offered.

e Free transport to their nearest suitable school is provided to learners (as set out above) in
accordance with their preferred religious denomination.

The term suitable school applies to the catchment area English, Welsh, dual language or voluntary
aided (faith) mainstream school or special school/class as appropriate.

Welsh language provision:

There is no statutory requirement to provide transport to Welsh medium and dual language schools.
Rhondda Cynon Taf LA's current policy is that learners attending the nearest Welsh medium or dual
language school receive free transport in accordance with the LA’s agreed policy on walking
distance and safe routes (as set out above).

The discretionary elements of the Council’s policy are subject to review and may be discontinued.
Any proposed changes will be subject to consultation with learners and parents and, if agreed, will
usually apply from the start of a school year and will have regard to the Learner Travel Statutory
Provision and Operational Guidance - June 2014.

Attending other schools (other than the nearest suitable school):

Should any parent(s) choose to place their child(ren) in a school other than the local catchment area
school (as determined by the LA) then those parents are totally liable to organise and pay for the
cost of transport to the chosen school, unless that school is nearer to the learner's home than the
designated catchment school.

Transport may be provided to eligible learners attending courses of study outside the County
Borough where such attendance is consistent with the LA’s admission policy e.g. Pencoed
Comprehensive School for learners living in Bryncae, Llanharan and Brynna. Learners residing in
Rhondda Cynon Taf who attend the Bishop Hedley Roman Catholic High School (Merthyr Tydfil),
and the Bishop of Llandaff Church in Wales High School (Cardiff), may also receive transport in
accordance with the ‘nearest suitable school’ criterion (as set out above).

Likewise, Rhondda Cynon Taf collaborate with Merthyr Tydfil Council to place pupils wishing to
attend Welsh-medium education.

Post 16 learners:

There is no statutory requirement to provide transport for post 16 learners. Rhondda Cynon Taf LA's
current policy is that learners who meet the 2-mile distance eligibility criterion in respect of
secondary learners of statutory school age, and who enrol for approved study courses within the
appropriate 14-19 area timetabled provision, will be eligible for free transport.

Learners within the 2-mile distance are expected to make their own travel arrangements. Transport
provision may be made for learners pursuing approved full time educational programmes at
Bridgend, Merthyr Tydfil, Neath Port Talbot and Coleg Y Cymoed (Ystrad Mynach).

The Council’s extensive discretionary provision is, therefore, good practice but also a challenge in

Tudalen 43




| times of financial austerity.

Tudalen 44



Section 2: How we intend to meet the seven national outcomes

Please demonstrate how you will achieve Outcomes 1-7 referring to section 19 for what you
need to include. You will be expected to submit data (a list of which is available at annex 1)
to support your targets, please list as appendices. Ensure you cross reference your data to
the Outcomes.

Outcome 1: More seven-year-old children being taught through the medium of Welsh

Please provide your current position relating to the number of seven year olds taught through the
medium of Welsh and your targets for the next three years.

Current Position 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020
Academic year
2015/16:

19.18%
(n=545)

List your four main objectives to achieving this outcome (please list your objectives in bullet
point format).

DRAFT OBJECTIVES:

1. Regularly assess, evaluate and review the demand for Welsh Medium school provision and
ensure there are timely and effective strategic planning processes in place including giving due
consideration to Welsh Medium provision when assessing additional school provision that may be
required due to initiatives such as the 21t Century Schools Programme, or when new housing
development is proposed, for example.

2. Increase the number of children attending Welsh medium early years provision by 50% by 2021
through, for example, increasing the number of ‘Cylchoedd Ti a Fi’ and ‘Cylchoedd Meithrin’.

3. Launch a marketing campaign, building on the ‘Being Bilingual’ booklet, to promote the
advantages of Welsh-medium education and the benefits of bilingualism to improve the number
of parents choosing Welsh medium and increase transmission rates from ‘Cylchoedd’ to Welsh
medium primary education to 90% by 2021.

4. Plan effectively for the likely increased demand for Welsh medium education in development
areas e.g. South of the County.

Supporting Statement:

. Please describe Welsh-medium education in the local authority — the number and type of
schools as well as any recent examples of capital investment. If there are new
economic/housing developments within the authority, how will you ensure that Welsh-
medium education will be given full consideration as part of the developments including
any 106 agreements that may be used for Welsh-medium provision;

In Rhondda Cynon Taf, Welsh-medium pre-school and some early years’ provision is provided mainly by
Mudiad Meithrin, who currently run 13 ‘Cylchoedd Ti a Fi’ (parent and toddler groups) and 25 Cylchoedd
Meithrin (nursery groups). Some Clychoedd Meithrin work in partnership with the Local Authority Flying
Start provision, providing Welsh-medium and bilingual childcare provision in Rhondda (Cylch Meithrin
Ynyshir & Wattstown); Cynon (Penrhiwceiber) and Taf (Rhydyfelin, Glyncoch, Church Village, Llanhari).
Flying Start supports 96 Welsh language places out of a total of 716 places.

The current provision of Welsh-medium education in Rhondda Cynon Taf comprises of:
e 3 Secondary Schools for 11-19 year olds: Ysgolion Uwchradd Cymraeg Rhydywaun; Y Cymer

Tudalen 45



and Garth Olwg;
e 1 Middle School for 3—19 year olds: Ysgol Llanhari;
¢ 13 Primary Schools; and
3 dual language Primary Schools: Dolau, Heolycelyn and Penderyn Primary Schools.

Currently, there are no bilingual schools in Rhondda Cynon Taf or Welsh medium federations.
Consideration of federation has been previously explored in two Primary Schools, namely YGG Pont
Sién Norton and YGG Abercynon but was not proceeded with due to some opposition from one of the
governing bodies. Although this was not carried forward, officers from the Education Directorate will
explore this in future.

Investment to increase capacity and/or construct new school buildings has been considerable in recent
years. Since 2003, the Council has delivered the following:

o Ysgol Gynradd Gymraeg (YGG) Aberdar was a new school built in 2003 with 90 additional
places (over the previous school);

e YGG Garth Olwg was a new school built in 2005, with 120 additional places (increasing
capacity by 50%). An additional 30 places were added in 2011 as a result of utilising room in
the Secondary School;

o Ysgol Gynradd Gymunedol Gymraeg (YGGG) Llantrisant was a new school built in 2005 with
120 additional places (increase in capacity of 50%);

e YGG Ynyswen, new extension built in 2003 to accommodate 150 extra places;

YGG Castellau benefited from a new extension built in 2011 for 60 extra places;

o YGG Abercynon benefited from a new Early Years building constructed in 2003 for 60 extra
places;

Penderyn Primary (a dual language school) was completely re-built in 2007;

e Ysgol Llanhari Primary department opened in 2012, which will comprise of 240 additional
places when all year groups are present, with room for further expansion if there is a
recognised demand;

e Dolau Primary (dual language) benefited from an extension built in 2009, with 120 extra
places in total;

e Ysgol Gyfun (YG) Garth Olwg was a new school built in 2006 (with the same capacity as the
former YG Rhydfelen that it replaced).

Officers from the Education Directorate work closely with the Development Control section of the
Council in order to anticipate and plan any likely need for additional school places in respect of new
housing developments being planned. This involves preparing the necessary business cases, where
there is clear evidence, to request consideration of Section 106 monies to provide for additional school
places (now replaced by the Community Infrastructure Levy in certain areas of the County Borough).
Education colleagues calculate the anticipated impact of housing development on all school sectors,
including Welsh Medium, and make the required adjustments to school capacity that are deemed
necessary to meet the needs and demands of the new development.

. If there are any Welsh-medium schools within a 10% capacity threshold or nearing their

capacity, please set out your plans to ensure a sufficiency of school places;
The capacities of all school provision is kept under regular, annual review by Education Directorate using
data obtained from Pupil Level Annual School Census (PLASC), school forecasts, annual admission
requests, live birth information from the University Health Board and the three-yearly Language
Preference Survey. Any increase in pupil populations, particularly within Welsh medium provision, is
closely monitored and, if the increase is sustained and clear within the catchment area of a particular
school, consideration is given to making the required increase in capacity, by whatever means is most
appropriate and most suited to that particular school (e.g. extension, internal remodelling, adjustment to
catchment areas).

. How will the vision for increasing capacity within the Welsh-medium sector be implemented
through your 21st Century Schools and Education programme;

The 21st Century Schools and Education programme include published and agreed proposals to increase

Tudalen 46




the capacity of two Welsh Medium Primary Schools as part of the reorganisation of schools in the
Rhondda and Tonyrefail areas of RCT. Firstly, the relocation of Ysgol Gynradd Gymraeg Tonyrefail in to
the building formerly occupied by Tonyrefail Primary School, which will give 100 additional places to
Welsh medium; and the incorporation of Liwyncelyn Infants School in to the site of the adjacent Ysgol
Gynradd Gymraeg Llwyncelyn, which will increase the capacity of this school, again by 100 places.
Further consideration will be given to increasing capacity and improving school buildings under Band B
of the 21st Century Schools Programme, for which we are awaiting qualifying criteria, (expected to launch
in 2020) and Elected Member approval following consultation.

. Do you have plans to conduct an assessment of the need for more childcare/Welsh-medium
education. Do you work with other local authorities to assess the need; When did you last
conduct a Welsh-medium education assessment in accordance with the 2013 Regulations.
How are its findings reflected in your Plan;

The Language Preference Survey undertaken every three years in Rhondda Cynon Taf meets
requirements for Assessing Demand for Welsh Medium Education (Wales) Regulations 2013. This was
last undertaken in 2015/16 to ascertain parent / guardian preference for language provision with the
sample data obtained from the University Health Board, using birth data across RCT and in this instance,
for the period of 1st September 2012 to 31st August 2015. These children will form the cohort for entry
into reception for the three academic years of 2017/18, 2018/19 and 2019/20. The response rate is low,
at 18%, despite reminders sent out to parents / guardians; and tends to be weighted towards those
parents who wish to send their child to Welsh medium education. Therefore, although the survey is used
by the LEA to understand preference, care is always exercised when acting on the findings of the survey.

The Childcare Sufficiency Assessment was also updated in 2016 to assess the needs for childcare and
ensuring parents have access to Welsh medium provision continues to be a priority. The actions include
Mudiad Meithrin, Menter laith and the Early Years’ Education department of RCT CBC working together
to explore wraparound childcare demand amongst Welsh medium schools. Menter laith have also been
supported to register their out of school clubs with Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales
(CSSIW). The Flying Start Approved Supplier List (introduced in 2015) is also being actively promoted to
Welsh medium childcare providers to help meet the demand for Welsh Flying Start provision.

Parents who register for Flying Start childcare provision are given a choice of English-medium, bilingual
or Welsh-medium provision. For those parents who choose bilingual or Welsh-medium childcare, the
Flying Start team assign places for them in the nearest appropriate setting. During recent research
undertaken by Menter laith, it was reported that the supply of Welsh language childcare places through
Flying Start has, to date, been sufficient to meet parental demand. However, sustaining the provision is
also a challenge due to the availability of qualified Welsh speaking staff.

Another factor is that parental decisions about accessing childcare are often driven less by language
choice than by convenience, location and, specifically, proximity to their homes. This underlines that in
order to promote wider access to Welsh-medium provision there is a need to ensure that provision is
geographically dispersed and takes into account local area data on Welsh speakers.

. How do you support the parents/carers of non-statutory nursery age children in Welsh-
medium settings transfer to statutory Welsh language education;

° How do you intend to provide parents with information on the benefits of Welsh-medium
education in your local authority;

Through the Forum, Early Years’ Education in RCT Council and Menter laith have developed a ‘Being
Bilingual’ booklet, funded by Cronfa Glyndwr and published in March 2016. The booklet is designed to
give information on being bilingual, outline the path to Welsh medium education and answers frequently
asked questions on choosing Welsh medium education. The booklet is distributed via Health Visitors,
Flying Start provision, nursery nurses and through the community in GP surgeries, dental surgeries and
hospitals.

The most recent RCT Council ‘Starting School’ booklet (2016-17) is also available to parents, providing a
range of information including advice on choosing a school, provision of home to school transport and a

Tudalen 47



http://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/CouncillorsCommitteesandMeetings/Meetings/Cabinet/2016/03/17/Reports/AgendaItem5ChildcareSufficiencyAssessment2016Update.pdf
http://www.menteriaith.cymru/?p=2394&lang=en
http://www.menteriaith.cymru/?p=2394&lang=en
http://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Resident/SchoolsandLearning/Applyingforaschoolplace/RelatedDocuments/StartingSchoolBook201617.pdf

directory of schools.

. How do you ensure that there are opportunities for children and young people to access
Welsh language immersion provision. Please set out your arrangements for latecomers to
Welsh-medium education;

At present no specific services are provided by the Authority to primary schools for Welsh language
latecomers, other than the general support for Welsh language learning provided by the Welsh in
Education Officers.

o How you will support or lead schools within your county to move along the linguistic
continuum;

The LA will be working with schools and other organisations to help retain children in the Welsh Medium
sector to the end of their formal education.

Tudalen 48




Outcome 2: More learners continuing to improve their language skills on transfer from primary to
secondary school.

Please provide your current position and targets for the next three years relating to the number of year
nine learners who are assessed in Welsh (First Language)

Current Position 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020
Academic year 2015/16:

17.69%
(n=442)

List your four main objectives to achieving this outcome (please list your objectives in bullet
point format).

DRAFT OBJECTIVES:

1. Improve language progression from Cylchoedd Meithrin to Welsh medium primary education
through the campaign mentioned in Outcome 1 and supporting Cylchoedd Meithrin and Flying
Start / early years’ provision to work more closely together with the nearest Welsh primary school.

2. Establish an immersion scheme in one Welsh medium secondary school in conjunction with
neighbouring authorities.

3. Ensure that the few pupils that do not transfer from Welsh medium primary school to secondary
schools continue to study Welsh as a first language by working collaboratively with the English
medium secondary schools to enable provision.

4. Pilot the introduction of Welsh as the main medium of teaching in the Foundation Phase in some
English medium primary schools over the next 5 years.

Supporting Statement:
This outcome is about improving numbers transferring from;
.  Funded non-maintained nursery education to funded nursery education;
Il. The foundation phase to the second key stage;
lll. The second key stage to the third key stage; and
IV. The third key stage to the fourth key stage

These stages are critical especially so at KS2 to KS3 as this is where the number of pupils
attending Welsh-medium schools and assessed in Welsh as a first language seem to dip in some
local authorities. We need to know where this occurs so we may see the county, regional and
national trend. Regard will also need to be paid to the other stages in the transition process too
so we may see if there is a trend during the transfer from one key stage to the next.

If there is a significant difference between the children assessed in Welsh as a first language
in year 6 and then in year 9, outline:

. the likely reasons;
Il. your strategy for addressing the discontinuity;

lll. what work is carried out by Welsh-medium secondary schools to promote their offer to
primary schools;

IV. in the transfer from KS2 to KS3 how does your authority ensure that pupils who were
taught wholly or mainly through the medium of Welsh in primary school enter the
Welsh-medium stream in bilingual secondary schools (as defined in “Defining Schools
according to Welsh-medium Provision”); and

V. your plans for increasing the proportion of teaching through the medium of Welsh in
individual schools and/or specific stages of education within a school.

In reviewing the data and understanding the context around language progression, the transition of

Tudalen 49




pupils between key stages does not seem to be a significant problem in Rhondda Cynon Taf after
children and young people enter Foundation Phase and primary school. For instance, the transition rates
for pupils moving from the Foundation Phase into Key Stage 2 (97.73%); from Key Stages 2 to 3
(97.91%) and from Key Stages 3 to 4 (99.60%); are high in Rhondda Cynon Taf.

However, in general, the numbers studying through the medium of Welsh are low and there is a need to
increase this from an early age to grow the number of Welsh speakers in the County Borough. It would
appear from the data (included in detail at Appendix I) that once children begin learning Welsh and enter
to the education system, schools are successful at retaining pupil numbers.

For example, there were 439 pupils assessed in Welsh First Language in 2012/13 in year 6 (18.32% of
the total pupils). The same cohort can be followed to year 9 in 2015/16, when 442 pupils were assessed
in Welsh First Language (17.69% of the total pupils).

The data relating to children moving from nursery settings to Welsh medium primary schools will need to
improve if the number of pupils overall in Welsh medium education is to be grown. The average
percentage of total pupils that progressed from ‘Cylch Meithrin® (Mudiad Meithrin) to Welsh medium
primary education is 59.93% in 2015/16. This ranges from 100% of pupils in areas such as Pontypridd to
none in Glyncoch. There are multiple reasons for this but in some cases, the English medium school is
simply closer to the ‘Cylch’ provision.

Although the Council carries out the Language Preference Survey, there is a very low response rate
(18%) on whether parents wish to send their child to Welsh medium provision. This could suggest
indifference on whether or not parents mind at this early stage in a child’s life. Therefore, this could be
seen as an opportunity to increase the number of Welsh medium early years’ settings and work closely
with the Welsh medium primary schools in the proximity to enable transition.

Reinforcing this, Menter laith research found that parental decisions about accessing childcare are often
driven less by language choice than by convenience, location and, specifically, proximity to their homes.
This underlines that in order to promote wider access to Welsh-medium provision and, therefore, there is
a need to ensure that provision is geographically dispersed and takes into account local area data on
Welsh speakers.

Flying Start experience challenges in sustaining and further developing Welsh language provision. The
availability of appropriately qualified Welsh speaking staff is a continuing problem and it was noted that a
number of settings experience difficulties in recruiting and retaining staff to be able to deliver bilingual or
Welsh language sessions. This highlights the need to develop the recruitment of Welsh speaking staff
and to work with the ‘Cylchoedd’ to expand the provision in other geographical areas, in partnership with
Welsh medium primary schools.

The objectives of this outcome also link to the importance of language transmission in the home and
related objectives in Outcome 5, as well as actions in the Welsh Language Promotion Strategy 2016-
2021.

Tudalen 50




Outcome 3: More students aged 14-16 studying for qualifications through the medium of Welsh.

Outcome 4: More students aged 14-19 in study subjects through the medium of Welsh, in
schools, colleges and work-based learning.

Please provide your current position and targets relating to the percentage of learners entered for GCSE
Welsh (first language) entered for at least two further Level 1 or Level 2 qualifications through the
medium of Welsh.

Current Position 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020
Academic year 99% 100% 100%
2015/16
91.49%
(n=441; d=482)

Data Source: Provisional Key Stage 4 Data Supply (2016) —
Central South Consortium

Please provide your current position and targets relating to the percentage of learners entered for GCSE
Welsh (first language) being entered for at least five further level 1 or level 2 qualifications though the
medium of Welsh.

Current Position 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020
Academic year 73% 73.5% 74%
2015/16
65.77%
(n=317; d=482)

Data Source: Provisional Key Stage 4 Data Supply (2016) —
Central South Consortium
Points to note for the above two measures (3a & 3b):
e Entries Welsh First Language (WFL) is the number of pupils entered for Welsh First Language
qualification - Leap code 5510.
e The Welsh Indicator flag provided in Data Supply used to identify WM qualifications.
e As per WESP guidance Welsh Language (Leap code 5510) and Welsh Literature (Leap code 5530)
qualifications excluded from calculations.

List your four main objectives for achieving each outcome (please list your objectives in bullet
point format).

DRAFT OBJECTIVES — OUTCOMES 3 and 4:

Much of the objectives for meeting targets within these outcomes are dependent on meeting objectives in
Outcomes 1 and 2 to increase the number of pupils in Welsh medium education and retain these pupils
throughout key stages. In addition to this:

1. Build on links between Welsh medium secondary schools and Coleg y Cymoed, exploring the
possibilities of collaborating on provision including GCSE courses.

2. Increase Welsh medium provision in Coleg y Cymoedd by developing ‘laith ar Waith’ units across
other learning areas.

3. Develop bilingual provision in a few mainstream courses within Coleg y Cymoedd e.g. Business,
Childcare, Health and Social Care.

4. Provide social opportunities for college learners to meet and use the Welsh language.

Supporting Statement:

Tudalen 51




Particular consideration should be given to any school to school working as well as regional
cooperation. Your partnership working between Further Education colleges and work-based
learning providers should be detailed here too.

Please include the following in your response:
e How do you ensure that more students aged 14-16 studying for GCSE subjects through
the medium of Welsh;
e How will you increase the percentage of pupils who are in the final year of KS3;
o How are you going to ensure an increase in the availability of Welsh-medium GCSE
courses across your local authority;

RCT has four Welsh medium comprehensives that are evenly dispersed throughout the county to ease
access - three Secondary Schools for 11-19 year olds: Ysgolion Uwchradd Cymraeg Rhydywaun; Y
Cymer and Garth Olwg; and one Middle School for 3—-19 year olds: Ysgol Llanhari. Pupils in Merthyr
Tydfil also currently access Ysgol Uwchradd Cymraeg Rhydywaun. All learners who attend these schools
study their courses through the medium of Welsh.

Currently, 19% of the total cohort of 14-16 year olds study through the medium of Welsh which is the
same percentage as 2010. There has been some fluctuation in the percentage with the authority taking
a dip in 2013 down to 17% (representing around 120 learners) but there has been a steady recovery
since. The reason for this dip was the opening of a new Welsh medium school in Bridgend, Ysgol Gyfun
Gymraeg Llangynwyd, which then attracted learners that formerly would have gone to Llanhari.

74% of learners who study GCSE Welsh first language obtain a grade within the range A* to C. This
represents 19% of the entire Year 11 population.

51.2% of learners who study GCSE Welsh second language full course obtain a grade within the range
A*to C. This represents 20% of the entire Year 11 population.

Welsh medium post 16 provision has also experienced greater competition since the opening of a further
education facility that has attracted a number of learners. The lack of opportunity to study some
pathways through the medium of Welsh in higher education has influenced some learners to make the
transition to English medium earlier at 16 years old.

Work done on the curricula in the schools has continued to attract learners and the Council, with
partners, continue to work with labour market information to tailor provision to modern demands.

There has been some improvement in schools working together to share good practice and to share
resources so that efficiencies may be made but there is still more to be done. The work between YG
Llanhari (in RCT) and YG Llangynwyd (in Bridgend) is of particular note as the two schools could have
entered into competition.

There are few opportunities to increase the number of learners within key stage 4 and we rely on the
retention of the numbers coming through. However, some other authorities have created conversion
courses of an immersion style with some success. These are expensive and funding is scarce but could
be a consideration if demand could be demonstrated and funding made available.

¢ Indicate how you will maintain and increase the range of Welsh-medium provision for pupils
aged 14-19; and

All schools meet the Learning and Skills Measure (2009) and there is some sharing of courses at key
stage 4. However, timetabling constraints and the distance between sites limit the amount of activity.
There is significantly more occurring in key stage 5. They share courses, involve the colleges in
Bridgend, Coleg y Cymoedd and Merthyr Tydfil for vocational courses such as construction, work based
learning partners and outside providers who provide courses in Law, Dance and CACHE. This provision
is monitored through the consortium and Careers Wales.

18.5% of the year 13 population study 2 or more subjects through the medium of Welsh. There is
currently no bilingual provision at post 16 in our schools.

Tudalen 52




2.6% of the GCSE Welsh first language entries from 2014 were entered for A-level Welsh first language
in 2016.

4.2% of the GCSE Welsh second language full course entries from 2014 were entered for A-level Welsh
second language in 2016.

o How will you use the results of school data to improve the provision of Welsh-medium
education.

RCT Council is an active partner in the Welsh-medium network and uses the consortium as a panel to
improve the delivery of Welsh-medium education. Schools, colleges and third party providers are linked
using the Authority as a conduit. This network is, in turn, linked directly by membership to the regional
forum and so is able to inform and be informed directly. Officers from the Authority ensure good
communication channels between partners and encourage good practice and compliance with local,
regional and national policy.

RCT Council will continue to build upon existing provision where learners will be consulted to ensure that
curricula offered will meet their requirements. Existing provision will be reviewed and quality assured.
Particular attention will be given to the impact of changes at Llanhari and the effect of the provision
changes in Merthyr Tydfil (Merthyr Learning Quarter) and Nantgarw. To continue the links with the
regional group and explore new providers.

Pupil choice and need is collated by schools using questionnaires and information from careers surveys
and learner voice. This information is matched to the existing provision in schools by the consortium
group and agreed with the authority in November and March, in line with the Welsh Government planning
policy. Any new provision required is considered within the consortium, alongside Labour Market
Intelligence (LMI) and destination information, and where appropriate partnerships are established with
Coleg y Cymoedd, Bridgend College, Merthyr College and Work Based Learning Partners (WBLP).
Service level agreements (SLAs) are put in place to ensure quality and monitored by schools. The
system is in a state of change at the moment with Careers Wales changing their role and Welsh
Government improving LMI systems. Challenge — information sharing protocol, reliability of LMI.

Some discussions have taken place between the college and headteachers in RCT considering
collaboration in a number of areas, including sharing staff resources and working together on courses
such as Maths and Childcare for those young people that need to resit their GCSEs.

Some Welsh medium secondary schools have taken advantage of day courses offered by Coleg y
Cymoedd during 2015/16, but this funding has been cut and, therefore, it is difficult to plan without
resources. Conversations are ongoing with the schools that benefitted to see if this can continue.

As part of the process of reviewing and revising post-14 curriculum, the consortium group will centrally
collate data including: attainment, analysis of value added, retention and completion rates of students.
This information is provided by officers of the Authority who are present at the consortium planning
meetings. These agreed statistics form part of the planned data processing calendar of the Authority and
are fed into quality assessments. In turn, this is used to guide planning at school level.

Tudalen 53




Outcome 5: More students with advanced skills in Welsh

Please provide your current position and targets relating to the percentage of learners at the end of Key
Stage 4 who achieve grades A*-C in GCSE Welsh first language.

Current Position 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020
PROVISIONAL DATA
Academic Year
2015/16:

74.27%

List your four main objectives to achieving this outcome (please list your objectives in bullet
point format and refer to annex 1 for the data you need to include for this outcome).

DRAFT OBJECTIVES:

1. Increase the number of social activities available through the medium of Welsh by, for example,
establishing a network of community clubs that provide sports and leisure activities in Welsh.

2. Develop a joint strategy by Autumn 2017 that enables Welsh to become the language of social
and leisure activities, creating opportunities for children and young people to use Welsh outside
of school and strengthen the link between the language of education and the community.

3. Increase the number of learners choosing to study part of their courses in Welsh at Coleg y
Cymoedd by 50% by 2021.

4. Develop a designated website, app and directory to advertise jobs and apprenticeships that
require Welsh language skills.

Supporting Statement:

Please consider how learners are prepared for the workplace and any implications resulting from
economic and community development and the impacts that could have both on workforce
planning and skills. These developments include for example the proposed new nuclear plant on
Anglesey, Wylfa Newydd, the new prison in Wrexham and the Tidal Lagoon project in Swansea
for example.

Please outline the opportunities for learners to use and practise their Welsh language skills in
formal and non-formal settings in partnership with Youth Services and other community-based
stakeholders. The Forum has a significant role in this area but refer to other sub groups or joint
working with the Urdd, Young Farmers, Menter laith and other community partners.

In understanding the context around this outcome, it was recognised that services could be more
integrated and collaborative as there are opportunities to achieve more in partnership.

Coleg y Cymoedd is currently meeting its Development Plan 2014-17, therefore, opportunities for long-
term planning are limited. One of the current priorities of the Further Education college is to increase the
reach and content of the Welsh medium Customer Service courses ‘Yr laith ar Waith’ (The language in
work). The work is now in its third phase, including courses on Childcare, Health & Social Care, Catering,
Business and Tourism, the Creative Industrties and Mechanics / Construction. During 2015/16, 355
learners took these courses and 341 were successful (96%).

As well as this, there are units across the core course programme that are becoming bilingual e.g.
Business in 2016/17, to give a true choice to Welsh speakers that may wish to pursue their studies
through Welsh.

Every learner must undertake an induction session when arriving at Coleg y Cymoedd and the Welsh
department ensure the following information is given:

Tudalen 54




e Learners have a right to submit written work in Welsh, even if their tutor is not a Welsh-speaker
(this does depend on the examining body’s regulations).

e Learners can ask for notes and assessments in Welsh.

¢ Bilingual booklets are available which give a glossary and translation of terms (e.g. Mathematical
terms).

e There are opportunities for them to improve their language skills informally during different
activities e.g. coffee mornings; going on trips to see Welsh language programmes filmed; Urdd
activities and things that go on during Welsh week.

o How you will improve Welsh language literacy standards;
o As well as school-specific activity, the Youth Engagement & Participation Service, Youth

Engagement Officers, deliver Agored Cymru units in all four welsh secondary schools — Level 2
equivalent to 2 GCSE’s (A-C grade):

o Garth Olwg Work Related education (level2) 2015 & 2016;
o Cymer PSE (level 2) 2015 & 2016;

o YGR PSE (Level 2) 2016;

o Llanharri Standalone units for PSE — Confidence building 2016.

The Youth Engagement Officers offer mentoring support for under achieving YP at all four Welsh
Secondary school, to ensure they reach their expected targets and the Youth Engagement and
Progression Officers offer mentoring support for young people Educated Other Than At School (EOTAS)
with a focus on supporting them with standalone Agored Cymru Units and any other wellbeing
issues/concerns.

o What specific actions, developments and/or initiatives are being implemented or are planned
to enable the authority to meet these targets;

All welsh schools have Welsh speaking Youth Engagement Officers and 5x60 Officers based in them
providing sport and physical activities through the medium of Welsh, therefore, normalising the language
and encouraging use outside of the classroom. The posts were advertised as ‘Welsh essential’ and, as
such, all candidates were interviewed through the medium of Welsh.

o What are your strategies to continue to improve the quality of all Welsh language provision;
and

¢ How you will increase opportunities for children and young people to use the language in
formal and non-formal settings in line with the Welsh Government’s national framework (to be
shared with local authorities September 2016). This should include mapping the needs of
children and young people in collaboration with the youth services and key stakeholders.

Although census results show that Rhondda Cynon Taf has seen a considerable increase in the number
of children and young people able to speak Welsh over the last thirty years, these figures need to be
treated with caution, as it appears that about half of these are second language learners who are unlikely
to retain their language skills into young adulthood. Recent Census data also shows a lack of
consistency in the figures between 2001 and 2011, suggesting that children and young people in 2001
who noted they had Welsh language skills had lost these by 2011.

In addition to second language learners, the challenge of maintaining language skills is also true for
those educated through the medium of Welsh who have left school with a good level of fluency. The
reality is that for many Welsh-speaking children from homes without Welsh-speaking parents/carers,
school provides them with one of the few opportunities to use the language. As a result, evidence shows
that lack of opportunities to use the language leads to a lack of confidence and erosion of language skills
and school also creates a formalisation of the language.

It is obvious therefore that the school setting alone is not enough; the child or young person needs to be
supported at home (if possible) and encouraged to participate in wider social and cultural activities

Tudalen 55




through the medium of Welsh to retain fluency in the language. There is also evidence that suggests that
the language of interaction with friends is closely linked to the language the child or young person
speaks, and that this also influences their attitudes towards either or both languages.

A number of organisations in Rhondda Cynon Taf have worked together to provide opportunities for
children and young people to use the language more informally in community settings and social
domains, such as:

e The Youth Engagement and Participation Service (YEPS) offers ‘positive activities’ 5 days per
week, 3.00pm — 5.00pm delivered through the medium of welsh. Some activities will provide an
opportunity to develop young people’s welsh literacy such as homework club and Information
Technology sessions.

o The YEPS offers ‘extended provision’ 2 evenings a week through the medium of welsh.
Extended provision covers the four domain:

» Domain 1: Education, employment and training

» Domain 2: Advice and guidance

» Domain 3: Participation and consultation

» Domain 4: Leisure, sporting and cultural opportunities

e The service has an SLA with Menter laith, with the understanding that Menter laith will lead on
the development welsh youth forums that have a focus around information, advice and guidance.

Recent research undertaken by Menter laith into the Local Authority ‘“Tackling Poverty’ programmes
found an appetite within all three of the programmes (Flying Start, Families First and Communities First)
to support the Welsh language and comply with the Welsh Language Standards. However, some
recognised the low baseline they were starting from in respect of bilingual service delivery and identified
varying levels of Welsh language skills among staff.

In order to build on services available in the community for children, young people and their families,
there is a need to continue an audit of Welsh-language skills among staff and concentrate activity on
those areas with high levels of Welsh speakers.

Communities First have already developed an action plan to aid in taking forward the recommendations
in the recent report commissioned from Menter laith. To support promotion of the language, all staff
members in Communities First have now undertaken receptionist training and of the eight clusters in
RCT, six have at least one Welsh speaking staff member or have a team member who is undertaking
Welsh in the Workplace classes.

An Adult Community Learning group in RCT is chaired by a Communities First Cluster Manager and the
Welsh for Adults coordinator from University of South Wales is a key contributor to the group.

In addition to community based Welsh Language classes across clusters, Communities First are
committed to working with our colleagues in education to further promote the language. Fern Partnership
(a voluntary sector partner of Communities First) has recently been commissioned to run a series of
coffee morning events as a pilot project in the Rhondda Fach to promote the use of the language in an
informal setting in our communities. To measure the project, Communities First will be using to following
outcome measure to report the effects the pilot has had on improving access to the Welsh Language
provision across the cluster: LC5 — Improving Adult Life Skills. RCT.PM 2.0 Number of people supported
to progress onto FE, HE or training.

In line with the objectives of this outcome, there are already further development actions in place led by
the Council Youth Engagement and Participation Service, such as :

e A working group is being developed by the YEPS to map the Welsh language provision during
extra-curricular times and ensure that gaps/needs are addressed where possible. Both the Urdd
and Menter iaith will be part of the working group. E.g. Sport Coaching qualifications/CSCS
(construction and building trade) cards delivered through the medium of Welsh.

e The development of another Welsh speaking ‘extended provision’ session delivered through the
medium of welsh in the Taf/ Cynon area. The service is working closely with the Urdd and
Menter laith to develop this.

Tudalen 56




The hope is that all YEP Service provision delivered in the Welsh schools will be delivered
through the medium of Welsh by Jan 2017. The service is currently working with the
procurement team to towards using a Dynamic Purchasing System (instead of a Framework)
which will allow the service to add new providers to the system as and when needed. There will
be a focus on inviting Welsh speaking providers to tender for this.

Link in with the Urdd to deliver sport coaching qualification through the medium of welsh; monitor
and track the young people who complete these courses through their volunteering hours and
offer casual coaching hours through YEPS/Sport RCT to increase the number of Welsh speaking
coaches.

Use the Welsh language in provision that is delivered in those schools that are not Welsh
speaking in order to promote the use of the language and support young people to develop
confidence with this.

Tudalen 57




Outcome 6: Welsh medium provision for learners with additional learning needs (ALN)

List your four main objectives to achieving this outcome (please list your objectives in bullet
point format).

DRAFT OBJECTIVES for discussion:
In partnership with others, the Council’s Access & Inclusion Service will:

1. Undertake an annual data analysis to establish the demand for specialist Welsh medium support
for learners with Additional Learning Needs (ALN) and to identify gaps in provision.

2. Undertake an annual data analysis of pupil outcomes to ensure that learners with Additional
Learning Needs in Welsh medium settings make comparable progress to learners in English
medium settings.

3. Provide effective challenge and support to Welsh medium schools to ensure high quality
provision to learners with ALN through a rolling programme of school based ALN Reviews
undertaken jointly between Access and Inclusion Services and consortium based Challenge
Advisors.

4. Explore opportunities for collaboration across the consortium via the Central South Consortium
Inclusion Leads Group in relation to workforce planning, the potential to address identified gaps in
specialist Welsh medium provision.

Supporting Statement:

The focus here is on extending capacity to provide appropriate additional learning needs
provision through the medium of Welsh during all stages of education. In particular, you are
asked to note how you measure and meet demand and work with parents seeking Welsh-medium
ALN provision. How you work collaboratively with other local authorities to provide Welsh-
medium ALN provision. We are aware from our discussions with you that there are opportunities
to collaborate better to provide ALN provision.

Please consider the following in your response:

. in the light of your most recent annual audit of the additional needs of pupils in Welsh-
medium education, support for what type of need is the authority unable to provide through
the medium of Welsh;

° how does the authority propose to bridge the gap between identified needs and the support
available; and

. provide an estimate of how many pupils are unable to access Welsh-medium education
because the authority cannot provide the appropriate support through the medium of
Welsh.

Currently there are Welsh speaking staff in all of the Access and Inclusion services (Educational
Psychology Service, Behaviour Support Service and Learner Support Service). The demand for
specialist Welsh medium provision was most recently audited in August 2016. All Welsh medium
learners with significant additional learning needs (ALN) who require specialist support from central
Access and Inclusion services are able to access support through the medium of Welsh.

A recent audit (August 2016) of Welsh medium pupils receiving support from the Access and Inclusion
Service for severe and complex learning difficulties, together with those receiving a high level (15+
hours) of special needs support assistant (SNSA) input via Additional Needs Funding (ANF) has shown
that there is currently insufficient evidence to support the need to establish a Welsh medium specialist
Learning Support Class. Audit outcomes show that only 25 pupils with a range of SEN/ALN across RCT
from Foundation Phase to KS3 would meet the criteria for placement in specialist Learning Support
Classes of various designations. A further 3 pupils ranging from KS2 to KS4 would meet the criteria for
placement in a Pupil Referral Unit and only 6 pupils would meet the criteria for placement in a special
school setting.

Tudalen 58




Enhanced SEN /ALN support for pupils in Welsh medium schools is provided by the centrally funded
Welsh medium Severe and Complex Difficulties team which currently provides additional specialist
support to 9 pupils with severe and complex needs, ranging from Foundation Phase to KS3. The
capacity of the team is currently able to meet identified need. For those Welsh medium pupils who would
meet criteria for specialist placement in other designations of Learning Support Class (e.g. Autistic
Spectrum Disorder, Social, Emotional and Behavioural Difficulties), schools are able to access Welsh
medium specialist support and advice from central Access and Inclusion teams. Opportunities to explore
the potential for establishing Welsh medium specialist placements, such as Welsh medium Learning
Support Classes, will be undertaken collaboratively with Access and Inclusion Services across the
Central South Consortium (CSC) via the recently established CSC Inclusion Leads Group workplan.

The Access and Inclusion Service within RCT Council currently collates and interrogates data on pupil
outcomes. The Data Analysis Report for Speech and Language Development 2015/16 shows that 76%
of Welsh medium pupils receiving support for Speech and Language Development and 93% of pupils
receiving support for Speech and Language Difficulties from the Learning Support Service achieved their
agreed targets. Progress in is line with comparable cohorts from English medium schools.

Specialist assessment data outcomes for learners accessing support from the Welsh Severe and
Complex Difficulties Team is analysed annually and progress is comparable to that of pupils supported in
English medium Learning Support Classes for Complex Learning Difficulties.

The Local Authority delegates £2.7 million Additional Needs Funding (ANF) to schools to provide
enhanced support to pupils with significant ALN in mainstream, which is delegated annually. During the
academic year 2015-16, 165 pupils in Welsh medium schools with a range of ALN accessed additional
support via ANF. Access and Inclusion will evaluate the impact of ANF on pupil progress through an
individual school-based evaluative provision map to ensure that learners make progress in line with their
English medium peers.

Schools can access Welsh medium training from the Access and Inclusion Service, the Central South
Consortium and other providers. Further opportunities for training for schools, together with Continuous
Professional Development activities in relation to future workforce planning will be explored on a
consortium basis through the workplan of the CSC Inclusion Leads Group.

The LA has facilitated focus groups to obtain parental views about the Access and Inclusion Service.
Further work needs to be undertaken to obtain parental views specifically on the quality and availability of
Welsh medium ALN provision made by the LA. This may entail developing parental online questionnaires
and/or facilitating focus groups for parents of learners with ALN in Welsh medium schools.

Tudalen 59




Outcome 7: Workforce planning and continuing professional development.

List your four main objectives to achieving this outcome (please list your objectives in bullet
point format).

DRAFT OBJECTIVES for discussion:

1. Work with schools to understand why there is a low take up locally of the Welsh Government /
Cardiff University Sabbatical Scheme.

2. Work with Cardiff University to recruit more English medium teachers on to the Welsh language
sabbatical schemes.

3. Objective 3

4. Objective 4

Supporting Statement:

Responses should set out the role of school development plans and Welsh language skill audits
or other similar processes to identify the development needs of the workforce in this area. An
explanation of how these needs will be prioritised and met should be provided. This may include
the support and development offered by the regional consortia or other sources, but must make
specific reference to how the Welsh-language Sabbatical Scheme will be used strategically to
meet the needs of schools.

Please consider the following in your response:

. What is your strategy for ensuring that you have sufficient number of teachers to deliver
Welsh-medium education in your schools;

o What is your strategy for recruiting Welsh speaking head teachers and teachers;

o What is your strategy for increasing the number of teaching assistants for the Welsh-
medium sector; and

o How will the local authority ensure that the Plan will contribute to the County and
Consortia's wider strategies for improving education standards.

Currently, the Council employs 13,441 people of which 7,433 (55%) are school-based staff. The below
data on the number of staff that identify themselves as fluent or fairly fluent in Welsh was correct as at
June 2016:

No. of employees with Welsh Fluent | % Fairly | % Total %

Language skills fluent

13,441 All staff 897 6% 431 3% 1,328 | 9.9%
7,433 Schools based staff 603 7.9% | 347 4.5% 950 | 12%
6,008 Non-schools based staff 294 5% 84 1.6% 378 | 6.7%

This identifies that 7,433 school based staff have Welsh Language skills, yet only a small proportion
have taken up the opportunity provided by the Welsh Government Sabbatical Scheme, provided through
Cardiff University, to improve Welsh language skills for classroom assistants and teachers. Since
2013/14, 0.12% of classroom assistants have taken up this offer and 0.04% of teachers in RCT. Further
work is required to understand the story behind the low take up figures.

Similarly, staff at Coleg y Cymoedd are offered training in Welsh language skills and an audit of Welsh
skills is taken for awareness of any recruitment needs.

Signed: ... Date: ..o
(This needs to be signed by the Chief Education Officer within a local authority)

Tudalen 60




TTTTTTTTT



APPENDIX I: Data relating to the Rhondda Cynon Taf Welsh in
Education Strategic Plan

Outcome 1: More seven-year-old children being taught through the medium of Welsh

Expanding provision

1a) What is the percentage of seven-year-old children currently taught through the medium of
Welsh?

Current Position 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020

Academic year
2015/16:

19.18%
(n=545)

Data Source: PLASC 2016

Outcome 2: More learners continuing to improve their language skills on transfer from
primary school to secondary school

2a) What is the current percentage of learners in Year 9 who are assessed in Welsh (First
Language)? How does this figure compare with percentage of learners in Year 6 who were
assessed in Welsh (First Language) three years earlier?

Cohort — year 6 assessed Welsh First Language Cohort — year 9 assessed Welsh First
Language
Academic year 2012/13: Academic year 2015/16:
18.32% 17.69%
(n=439; d=2396) (n=442; d=2498)

Data source: NDC 2013 and 2016. NEWBES excluded.

Tudalen 62



€9 uaepny

Effective transfer and linguistic continuity

2b) What are the rates of progression between:
i.  non-maintained Welsh-medium childcare settings for children under 3 and maintained Welsh-medium/bilingual schools delivering the
Foundation Phase? The average percentage of total pupils that progressed from ‘Cylch Meithrin’ (Mudiad Meithrin) to Welsh medium

primary education is 59.93% in 2015/16. The below table (provided by Mudiad Meithrin) provides some breakdown and context to the

data.

Cylch Meithrin
(Name of provision)

No. progressed
to Welsh medium

% progressed to
Welsh medium

Notes / observations from Mudiad Meithrin

education education
2015/16 2015/16

Aberdare 30 57.69%

Beddau 4 80.00%

Cilfynydd 5 31.25% | Ongoing work with staff and parents on progression rates and the benefits
of Welsh medium education.

Den y Gryffalo, 0 0.00% | This provision is part of a Flying Start centre in a deprived community and

Glyncoch even though we work collaboratively with staff and parents, the main
motivation for parents is free childcare, not the language. There was
resistance for membership of ‘Mudiad’ for the morning sessions on the
basis of language (it is an English service with some Welsh, not an
immersive ‘cylch’ and a report by CSSIW supported this).

Efail Isaf 17 89.47%

Llaniltud Faerdref 4 44.44% | This number has risen in the last year but there is still work to be done.

Penderyn 8 57.14%

Pentre’r Eglwys 23 92.00%

(Church Village)

Rhydyfelin 18 72.00%

Sér Sardis, Pontypridd 9 100.00%

Seren Fach, Mountain 22 47.83% | The English school is very close to this provision and there is a need to

Ash travel to the closest Welsh school.

Y Ffynnon Taf (Taff's 7 58.33%

Well)

Ynysybwl 23 48.94% | Again, the English school is very close and there is a need to travel to the

closest Welsh school.

All data and comments supplied by RCT Mudiad Meithrin



ii.  non-maintained Welsh-medium childcare settings for children under 3 and funded non-
maintained Welsh-medium settings delivering the Foundation Phase?

iii.  funded non-maintained Welsh-medium settings and maintained Welsh-medium/bilingual
schools?

iv.  non-maintained Welsh-medium childcare settings for children under 3 and funded non-
maintained Welsh- medium settings delivering the Foundation Phase and subsequently
maintained Welsh-medium/bilingual schools?

Along with the data above supplied by Mudiad Meithrin, available data is for the progression
routes of children that attend Flying Start provision:

During 2015-16 academic year, there were 709 children who left Flying Start childcare following
their 39 birthday.

71 (10%) of the 709 children chose welsh medium school, of which:
- 52 went to welsh medium school,
- 11 went to a registered education provider;
- 8 had no provision/not know.

2c) What are the rates of progression between the following:

Key:

WFL Welsh First Language
FP Foundation Phase
KS2 Key Stage 2

KS3 Key Stage 3

i. Foundation Phase and Key Stage 27

Criteria used: Those pupils that were in year 2 in 2015 (aged 6/7 years old) returning in year 3
(aged 7/8 years old) in 2016 who continue to study through the medium of Welsh.

Transfer Cohort NC Yr2 C&'}()LdmNa?(:Y; ﬁ c2:$15 Matched pupils with | % Transfer FP
2015 WFL . WFL 2016 to KS2
2016 All pupils
FP to KS2 575 573 560 97.73%

Data Source: PLASC 2015 & 2016.
i. Key Stages 2 and 37
Criteria used: Those pupils that were in year 6 in 2015 (aged 10/11 years old) returning in year 7
(aged 11/12 years old) in 2016 who continue to study through the medium of Welsh. This includes

pupils attending Treorchy Comprehensive and those continuing to study through Welsh medium in
any of the other 5 authorities in the consortium.

Tudalen 64



Cohort NC Yr6 W‘i:?_h;:t':ﬂlg{f%ﬁ s | Matched pupils | % Transfer KS2
Transfer 2015 WFL . with WFL 2016 to KS3
All Pupils
KS2 to KS3 479 478 468 97.91%

iii. Key Stage 3 and 4?

Data Source: PLASC 2015 & 2016.

Cohort NCYr 9 2015 .
Cohort NC Yr9 Matched pupils % Transfer KS3
Transfer 2015 WFL WFL match NCYr2016 |\ Wit 2016 to KS4
All Pupils
KS3 to KS4 496 494 492 99.60%

Data Source: PLASC 2015 & 2016.

If your authority has bilingual secondary schools (categories 2A, 2B, 2C and 2CH), please provide
data for each school showing how many pupils are in the Welsh-medium stream and how many
are in the English-medium stream, by Key Stage.

None / NA

Tudalen 65



Outcome 3: More learners aged 14-16 studying for qualifications through the medium of
Welsh

Outcome 4: More learners aged 16-19 studying subjects through the medium of Welsh in
schools, colleges and work-based learning

Increasing the percentage of learners aged 14 -16 studying for qualifications through the
medium of Welsh
3a) What is the current percentage of Year 11 learners who are entered for GCSE Welsh First
Language who are studying for 5 or more further Level 1 or Level 2 qualifications through the
medium of Welsh?

Current Position 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020

Academic year 2015/16

65.77%
(n=317; d=482)

Data Source: Provisional Key Stage 4 Data Supply (2016) —
Central South Consortium

3b) Please provide your current position and targets relating to the percentage of learners entered
for GCSE Welsh (first language) being entered for at least two further level 1 or level 2
qualifications though the medium of Welsh.

Current Position 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020

Academic year 2015/16

91.49%
(n=441; d=482)

Data Source: Provisional Key Stage 4 Data Supply (2016) —
Central South Consortium
Points to note for the above two measures (3a & 3b):
o Entries Welsh First Language (WFL) is the number of pupils entered for Welsh First Language
qualification - Leap code 5510.
o The Welsh Indicator flag provided in Data Supply used to identify WM qualifications.
e As per WESP guidance Welsh Language (Leap code 5510) and Welsh Literature (Leap code 5530)
qualifications excluded from calculations.

Increasing the percentage of learners aged 16-19 who study subjects through the medium
of Welsh in schools
3c) What is the percentage of learners aged 16-19 who study 2 or more subjects through:

I the medium of Welsh?

Current Position 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020

Academic year 2015/16

15.88%
(n=203; d=1278)

Data Source: Provisional Key Stage 4 Data Supply (2016) —
Central South Consortium

Points to note:
¢ The cohort used in the above measure is pupils aged 17 as at January PLASC 2016.
e The Welsh indicator flag provided in Data Supply used to identify Welsh medium qualifications.

ii. bilingually (e.g. elements of qualifications/modules)? There is currently no bilingual
provision post-16 in any schools.

Tudalen 66



Outcome 5: More learners with higher skills in Welsh

Improving provision and standards in Welsh First Language

5a) What is the percentage of learners at the end of the Foundation Phase who reach at least
Foundation Phase Outcome 5 in Language, Literacy and Communication Skills in Welsh-
medium/bilingual schools?

Foundation Phase

Year Cohort - LCW Outcome 5+ % Outcome 5+

2015/16 538 510 94.80%

Data Source: NDC 2016

5b) What is the percentage of learners at the end of Key Stage 2 who reach at least Level 4 in
teacher assessment in Welsh?

Key Stage 2
Year Cohort-NC Yr 6 Level 4+ % Level 4+
2015/16 506 475 93.87%

Data Source: NDC 2016

5c) What is the percentage of learners at the end of Key Stage 3 who reach at least Level 5 in
teacher assessment in Welsh?

Key Stage 3
Year Cohort-NC Yr9 Level 5+ % Level 5+
2015/16 442 404 91.40%

Data Source: NDC 2016

5d) Please provide your current position and targets relating to the percentage of learners at the
end of Key Stage 4 who achieve grades A*-C in GCSE Welsh first language.

Current Position 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020

Academic Year 2015/16:

74.27%
(n=358; d=482)

Data Source: Provisional Key Stage 4 Data Supply (2016) —
Central South Consortium

Improving provision and standards of Welsh Second Language

5e) What is the percentage of learners at the end of Key Stage 2 who reach at least Level 4 in the
teacher assessment of Welsh Second Language?

Tudalen 67



Key Stage 2

Year Cohort-NC Yré6 Level 4+ % Level 4+

2015/16

2185 1680 76.89%

Data Source: NDC 2016

5f) What is the percentage of learners at the end of Key Stage 3 who reach at least Level 5 in the
teacher assessment of Welsh Second Language?

Key Stage 3
Year Cohort-NC Yr 9 Level 5+ % Level 5+
2015/16 2056 1681 81.76%

Data Source: NDC 2016

5g) What is the percentage of learners at the end of Key Stage 4 who achieve grades A*-C (Level
2) in GCSE Welsh Second Language (W2L) Full Course?

Welsh Second Language Full Course

Year Entries W2L Level 2 W2L % Level 2 W2L

2015/16 626 482 77.00%

Data Source: Provisional Key Stage 4 Data Supply (2016) —
Central South Consortium

5h) What is the percentage of learners at the end of Key Stage 4 who achieve grades A*-C (Level
2) in GCSE Welsh Second Language (W2L) Short Course?

Welsh Second Language Short Course

Year Entries W2L Level 2 W2L % Level 2 W2L

2015/16 953 486 51.00%

Data Source: Provisional Key Stage 4 Data Supply (2016) —
Central South Consortium

5i) What are your targets for improvement in each of the above — either year on year or at the end
of the 3-year Plan period?

Need to check the CSC Business Plan to check for LA targets.
5j) What percentage of the cohort is entered for:

(i) GCSE Welsh Second Language Full Course;

Year Cohort Entries %

2015/16 2312 626 27.08%

Data Source: Provisional Key Stage 4 Data Supply (2016) —
Central South Consortium

(i) GCSE Welsh Second Language Short Course; and

Year

Cohort

Entries

%

2015/16

2312

953

41.22%

Tudalen 68



Data Source: Provisional Key Stage 4 Data Supply (2016) —
Central South Consortium

(iit)  (iii) not entered for either?

Not
Year Cohort entered %
2015/16 2312 729 31.53%

Data Source: Provisional Key Stage 4 Data Supply (2016) —
Central South Consortium

More learners with higher-level Welsh language skills

5h) What are the current total A Level Welsh first language entries as a percentage of GCSE
Welsh first language entries two years earlier?

Total A Level Welsh first language (WFL) entries as a
percentage of GCSE WFL entries two years earlier.

WFL GCSE WFL A Level

Entries 2014 Entries 2016 %

497 13 2.62

Data Source: Provisional Key Stage 4 Data Supply (2016) —
Central South Consortium

5i) What are the current total A Level Welsh second language entries as a percentage of the full
and short course GCSE Welsh second language entries two years earlier?

Total A Level Welsh second language (W2L) entries as a percentage of the full and short
course GCSE W2L entries two years earlier.

Exam Type waL Gcz:gf 4Entries W2L A Level Entries 2016 %
GCSE short Course 1032 22 213
GCSE Full Course 672 22 3.27
All 1704 22 1.29

Data Source: Provisional Key Stage 4 Data Supply (2016) —
Central South Consortium

Outcome 6: Welsh-medium provision for learners Additional Learning Needs
No data required.
Outcome 7: Workforce planning and Continuous Professional Development

No data required.

Tudalen 69



Tudalen wag



	Agenda
	2 Cofnodion
	Minutes SG_CY-GB

	3 Strategaeth Hybu'r Gymraeg 2016-2021: Ymgynghori â'r Fforwm Iaith
	Welsh Language Cabinet Steering Group Strategy Consultation CYM Report
	Fforwm Iaith's Response to the Council's Promotion Strategy
	ymateb Fforwm Iaith a Menter iaith i strategaeth hybu'r Cyngor

	4 Cynllun Strategol y Gymraeg mewn Addysg
	WESP201720App


